
  POMONA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, February 11, 2025 
5:00 P.M. 

Alexander Hughes Community Center, Grove Room, 
1700 Danbury Rd, Claremont CA 91711  

ATT.​          SUGGESTED 
NO.​          DISPOSITION 

1. Call to Order

2. Oral - members of the public may address the Board on items of interest during
this time
*Public Comment Time Limit 3 minutes, 1 comment per person

3. Consent Calendar Action 
A. Minutes(November 5th 2025) 3A​
B. Financial Statements 3B 
C. Check Register 3C​
D. Administrative Report 3D 
E. FY25 Completed Internal Financial Audit 3E 
F. Vehicle Replacement/Sale Schedule 3F​

4. FY27 Preliminary Budget

5. Operations Report
(Erika Jacquez Sr. Program Manager ) Information 

6. Feasibility Study Update and Detail Data Preview
(Agape Mobility - Derek Fretheim) Information​

7. New Business

8. Adjourn to next meeting
April 8th, 2026



AGENDA 
 ITEM #3A 

POMONA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  

WEDNESDAY, November 5, 2025 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

Present: 

​ Claremont 
 ​Corey Calaycay, Mayor 
Kristin Mikula, Community Services Manager 

La Verne 
JR Ranells, Assistant City Manager 
Rick Crosby, Councilmember 
Danny Wu, Public Works 

Pomona   
Nora Garcia, Councilmember  
Shandy Dittman, Public Works 
Meg Mcwade, Public Works 

San Dimas  
Emmett Badar, Mayor 
Travis Sais, Assistant City Manager 

PVTA 
Nicole Carranza, CEO 
Erika Jacquez, Senior Program Manager 
Vanessa Nalbandian, Admin Manager 
Susan Dominguez, Travel Trainer 



 
1.​ Call to Order 

Board Chair Rick Crosby called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. 
​  

2.​ Oral - Members of the public may address the Board on items of interest during this time 
No members of the public were present 
 

3.​ Consent Calendar 
A. Minutes(September 10, 2025)​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 3A​

​ B. Financial Statements ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 3B 
C. Check Registry​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 3C​

​  
Action: The Board unanimously approved the consent calendar on a MOTION by Emmett Badar, 
SECONDED by Corey Calaycay, with a correction to the attendance list: Danny Wu was incorrectly 
listed as Danny Wei. 
 
Motion by Board member Nora Garcia regarding item 3C from consent calendar. “I would like that each 
check issued include an item in the memo section, describing what was paid for with that check so that 
Pomona can tie expenditures directly back to the submitted data and invoices.”  
Nicole Carranza: Here in the 3C register, is everything, down to the gallons of water that are purchased 
for the office. 
 

4.​ Operations Report 
​ Erika Jacquez Presenting: 

This marks the first official report for Fiscal Year 2026 that includes trend data, reflecting the results of 
ongoing monthly tracking. While data collection has been continuous, this report provides the first 
complete picture of how the new service model is performing. The operations report includes detailed 
tables showing monthly ridership, separated by service provider, Transdev and Uber, to better illustrate 
how service hours and costs are distributed. This separation is especially important because 
Transdev’s revenue hours have the greatest impact on the overall budget. Current data indicates that 
the Get About service is operating below its projected revenue hours, and if current trends continue, 
operations will remain within the approved budget. 
 
Compared to the previous fiscal year, overall ridership is lower, which aligns with the 50 percent service 
reduction implemented at the end of Fiscal Year 2025. Despite these cuts, the system has not 
experienced a significant number of trip denials. The dispatch team uses a detailed hourly tracking 
spreadsheet to ensure that daily service remains within budgeted limits, and this method has proven 
effective. So far, there has been no need to deny trips due to capacity or budget constraints, which 
suggests that riders have adjusted to the new service levels. The September report, provided by Spare, 
includes ridership broken down by city. The data shows that ridership levels remain consistent with 
budgeted percentages for each jurisdiction, and there have been no budget overruns. 
 
Program performance across related services has also been steady. The Ready Now program has 
seen a modest increase in usage, though not as much as originally anticipated. Even so, it continues to 
operate within budget and meet all demand without requiring trip denials. San Dimas Dial-a-Cab 
experienced a slight increase in ridership following the Get About service reductions, but the change 
was minimal. Claremont Dial-a-Ride, however, showed a more notable increase—primarily among the 
general public. This rise is largely attributed to increased promotion by local colleges, which has led to 
a significant uptick in student usage. The senior and disabled ridership in Claremont grew slightly but 
not to the level originally expected after the Get About cuts. 
 
In summary, Fiscal Year 2026 operations remain stable and financially sound. Even with reduced 
service levels, the agency continues to meet community needs without exceeding its budget or denying 
service. The distribution of ridership has balanced across programs, with the most substantial growth 
seen in Claremont’s general public ridership, driven by strong community engagement and college 
participation. 



 
Comment from Board Member Nora Garcia: So I think my talking point in this meeting is more 
transparency, accountability, collaboration. It has come to my attention that Pomona Group doesn’t 
really have a policy or even an MOU. It was kind of just established back in 2006 at the request of our 
former council member, Norma Torres, who is now our congressperson. And so really, because of this, 
for item four—and I appreciate this being the first month we have our full data report—I would really like 
to move that the Board direct staff to strengthen data reporting, financial documentation, public 
communication, and provide reports on the following information. 
A: Pomona Group data requirements. We need to identify who is using the service. We need to provide 
data on where and when trips are occurring. We need to clarify how trips are approved and by whom. 
This information should accompany each invoice and be presented in public meetings. 
Also, as far as the report on the agenda, just on the first page for the Get About, we really should have 
the information broken down by city, and we should have access to the comparison of each city’s 
budget to see how much of our budget is still left. You’re saying that this agenda is for the last month, 
so we should definitely also include, in the future, the time period. 
I think it’s important, after we had our conversations this summer about budget, that we list our unique 
customers. 
So for item B, for the Get About, Ready Now, Uber, and Transdev, we really do need city specific data 
delivered monthly or quarterly, broken down by service type, number of trips, revenue hours, number of 
mobility users, and a list of riders by trip (which could be sent separately for privacy purposes) to 
confirm actual unique users. For example, item four reports 9,205 passengers and 1,437 wheelchair 
users. But who are the individual users? Or are we being used by the same 50 people three times a 
month? I know that there’s at least one Pomona resident who uses us a minimum of five times a week, 
in order of 10 trips to conduct their usual business. I’m also really asking for a year to date comparison 
versus the prior year. Whereas, on page 23, the staff was a little confused as to exactly what data this 
is representing. And again, for the City of Pomona, data must be provided with each invoice moving 
forward. 
 

5.​ Section 5310 Public Hearing 
​ Action: The motion to open the public hearing was MOVED by Corey Calaycay and SECONDED by 

Emmett Badar. 
 
The public hearing was closed as no members of the public came forward to speak. 

Action: The Board unanimously approved Resolution No. 26-02 certifying that there are no non-profit 
agencies available to provide the services in the proposed area of Pomona Valley Transportation 
Authority, on a MOTION by Corey Calaycay, SECONDED by Emmet Badar. 

6.​ Section 5310 Application Resolution 
 
Board Member Corey Calaycay MOVED that the reading of the resolution be waived, adopted and 
numbered, SECONDED by Corey Calaycay. The Board unanimously approved. 

 
7.​ Feasibility Study Award 

Nicole Carranza presenting 
PVTA previously informed the Board that it would be initiating a feasibility study, and a budget of 
$120,000 was approved for that effort. Since that time, staff has completed the procurement process. 
Although PVTA was not required to do so, we elected to follow the full FTA procurement procedures to 
ensure transparency and compliance. The solicitation received a strong response, with four proposals 
submitted. While several firms demonstrated experience with fixed-route transit operations, only a few 
had relevant backgrounds in demand-responsive or microtransit services. After careful review, the 
selection was narrowed to two highly qualified firms: Agape and Nelson\Nygaard. 
Following evaluation and reference checks, staff recommends awarding the contract to Agape. The 
deciding factor was their extensive experience utilizing Spare, the scheduling software recently adopted 
by PVTA. References consistently reported that Agape’s technical expertise and implementation 



support helped agencies optimize their use of technology, improve ridership, and reduce operational 
costs. This expertise aligns with PVTA’s strategic direction toward a brokerage service model. The 
intent of this model is to reduce the substantial fixed costs currently associated with the Transdev 
contract. Under the existing arrangement, PVTA bears significant overhead for vehicle housing and 
facility operations. In contrast, a brokerage model would allow PVTA to manage a network of smaller 
service providers, somewhat similar to the “Via” model leveraging Spare to coordinate multiple 
contractors, including those with wheelchair-accessible vehicles, within our service area. 
With respect to Transdev, staff recognizes that performance and costs have presented challenges in 
recent years. However, through the assistance of Doran Barnes, we were able to elevate our concerns 
to Transdev’s executive leadership, which resulted in improved responsiveness and collaboration. 
PVTA’s contract is relatively small and complex, but Transdev has since demonstrated a renewed 
commitment to supporting our operations. 
One notable example of this cooperation is the integration of Uber as a pass-through service. This 
arrangement allows PVTA to utilize Uber trips at no additional cost to Transdev, reducing our 
dependency on their fleet and lowering overall costs. Transdev understands that this may reduce their 
revenue under the current contract but has nonetheless supported this approach and is assisting in 
identifying additional subcontractors.This progress underscores the timeliness of the feasibility study. 
Agape’s experience with the brokerage model and Spare integration positions them well to guide PVTA 
through this transition. The firm’s founder brings significant expertise, having previously worked with 
First Transit and Metro, and possesses an in-depth understanding of local funding mechanisms and 
regional transportation dynamics. As part of the study, Agape will assess PVTA’s existing funding 
streams and identify new opportunities for financial support. 
In summary, Agape was determined to be the best fit for PVTA’s needs, combining technical capability, 
regional familiarity, and a strong record of successful system design. The evaluation panel consisted of 
three PVTA staff members, with additional review support provided by Martin Gombert. 
Comment by Nora Garcia: So I would actually like to request more time to look through the responses 
to the RFP. This report has no score, has no evaluation criteria. And while I appreciate that they use 
Spare, it’s just really necessary for there to be documentation as to what exactly were the criteria for the 
RFP, and so that no one can cry foul in the future. In the City of Pomona, we definitely have that in our 
public reports. And also, I would like to request that Pomona’s staff be included in the kickoff meeting 
so that we are aware of exactly what this company is providing for us. 
Response by Nicole Carranza: Just to clarify, you’re okay with moving forward with them, but you want 
to see the scoring sheet, correct? We do have the scoring sheet and all related materials. We 
conducted a full FTA procurement process, so we have the complete documentation and can provide 
that as well. 
Comment by Shandy Dittman: If we would like to see that. I think just in the future, though, too, you 
know, when we go to council to award a contract, for transparency, we do have to include who bid on 
the project, who was the bidder, what the scores were, what the evaluation criteria were, and what the 
costs were, and why we went that direction. Because we may not have even gone with the lowest 
bidder, maybe they met other criteria, so kind of more of an analysis of why. 
Comment by Nora Garcia: And maybe PVTA’s policy is different from city policy, which we are. It is, 
yeah. I’m required to go with, sometimes, the lowest bidder, and we hope that the lowest bidder is the 
best scoring, and that we have to have a meeting to reconcile that. 
Comment by Nicole Carranza: Yeah, it is, and I apologize, because typically PVTA just awards it on 
their own. In the past, for certain contracts, if they weren’t over a specific amount, George (Sparks 
former Administrator) would just approve them. This time around, I wanted to bring this to you all. Since 
you already approved us to budget for it, the process has usually been that you authorize us to spend 
the money, and then we proceed with the FTA procurement. After that, we inform you that the process 
has been completed. 



Comment by Nora Garcia: I apologize, but I think the message that I’m trying to get across is that’s how 
it’s been done in the past. And we now have to move forward to a new process because things have 
changed so drastically when it comes to public scrutiny and public requirements. Just the Brown Act 
alone, in the last, I don’t know how many years, has probably changed, and so we really need to just, 
you know, keep it above board. There you go, that’s the phrase: raise the bar, above board, 
transparency, all those nice little words. 
Question by Travis Sais: What is the timeline for the study? 
Answer by Vanessa Nalbandian: Six months from the kick off meeting.  
Question by James Ranells: Can you clarify if it was the lowest bid? 
Nicole: There were below the budgeted $120,000. One of the lower bids. 
 
Action: The Board unanimously approved a contract services agreement with Agape Mobility for a total 
of $113,701.00, not to exceed the adopted budgeted amount of $120,000, on a MOTION by Corey 
Calaycay, SECONDED by Emmett Badar. 
 

8.​ New Business 
Nora Garcia: And not only the policy of the register, but per the emails that we’ve sent back and forth, I 
would like to discuss the policy of Pomona Group, and to really reiterate the data requirements that 
we’re requesting about Get About and Pomona Group. And maybe now, an RFP policy as to how they 
will be presented or brought forward from staff to the elected board.  
Rick Crosby: I think a lot of those things can be discussed in the operational piece when you meet with 
the cities as well, about what the cities are needing, so that that can be brought out. And I know we’re 
not always coming up, because I don’t want to wait until February for that stuff to come up, but when 
you’re meeting with the cities, really find out what is needed from each city so that you can provide us 
with this information, and it can run smoothly with this information. 
Corey Calaycay: You know, if you've already worked out the policy, then you can just agendize it so it 
can be brought forward as a public item to basically say this is where we're moving. This is the way it's 
going to go. So we don't have to get into a deep discussion, but also be open with the public.  
 
Shandy Dittman suggested more frequent meetings with fellow staffers that sit on the PVTA Board. 
 
Erika Jacquez agreed and stated that meetings with the operational staff would be in everyone’s best 
interest.  
 
Rick Crosby: I think that's what we need to make sure that you are giving us the right information that 
each seed really needs and appreciate each city coming out and really discussing that so that there is 
transparency for your city. And because we have to go back and really talk to all of our residents and 
our cities about what we're doing. So appreciate Pomona really for bringing that to light.  
 
Nicole Carranza: We’ve been in the middle of completing our MTA audit, which covers PVTA’s local 
subregional funding. That process is currently underway, and our internal audit is just about completed 
as well. We’ve also submitted our National Transit Database report. We’ve been running the Spare 
software since September, and the app is currently in the middle of a soft launch. If you go on your 
phone and search the App Store, you can find the PVTA app, which will eventually eliminate the need 
for the Uber app. With it, riders will be able to hail a trip for any of our services directly through one app 
and pay through that same platform. Right now, we’re in the process of finalizing payment setups, 
specifically, getting credit card information properly linked and verified. The system uses a unique 
process: when a passenger calls in, they are given a phone number for an automated system that 
securely collects their payment information. This ensures that PVTA staff do not handle or store any 
credit card information in-house. We’re expecting confirmation this week and are planning to set our 
hard launch for December 1st. Once fully launched, the app will also allow us to record data more 
efficiently and access reports more easily. I also mentioned previously that we recently underwent the 
FTA Drug and Alcohol Audit for the Claremont Dial-a-Ride program, as Claremont is a direct recipient of 
federal funding. PVTA also receives federal funding through the Section 5310 program. In the past, we 



were advised to be cautious about contracting with Uber under this funding source. However, during 
this recent audit, we were informed that it should be permissible under Section 5310, provided that 
Uber’s role is structured as a subcontract arrangement. We will be working closely with our consultant 
to ensure that any future service models comply fully with FTA requirements. Based on current 
guidance, it should be acceptable for PVTA to continue using Uber under the proper contractual 
framework. 
 
 

9.​ Adjournment at 5:55 PM to the next regular meeting 
​ Wednesday, February 11, 2026 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
February 11, 2026​ ​ ​ ​  

​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ AGENDA  
ITEM #3B 

 
 ​ ​ ​  
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:​ ​ Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
 
From:​ ​ Vanessa Nalbandian, Administrative Manager 
 
Subject:​ Financial Statement - FY26 Year To Date 
 
 
 
Attached is a copy of PVTA’s financial statements for FY 2026 year to date. The profit 
and loss statement displays revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year to date for 
each program/type: 
 

●​ Get About 
●​ PVTA Administration 
●​ Claremont Dial-A-Ride 
●​ San Dimas Dial-A-Cab 
●​ Pomona Group 

 
 
 



GET ABOUT
Profit and Loss

Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
July 1, 2025-January 23, 2026

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, January 27, 2026 07:21 PM GMTZ   1/1

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Income
40100 Passenger Fares 54,464.00

Total for Income $54,464.00

Cost of Goods Sold
51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab) $84.78
51200 Incentives 3,910.00
51210 Ready Now 5310 50,763.90
51220 Ready Now 5317 128,426.76
51500 Contract Van 1,482,975.44

Total for 51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab) $1,666,160.88

Total for Cost of Goods Sold $1,666,160.88

Gross Profit -$1,611,696.88

Expenses
51110 Administrative Expenses 247,846.57
51610 Printing 3,165.86

Total for Expenses $251,012.43

Net Operating Income -$1,862,709.31

Other Income
45200 Local Cities Prop A Subsidy
45201 Prop A Subsidy- Claremont 166,219.50
45202 Prop A Subsidy- La Verne 226,230.50
45203 Prop A Subsidy- Pomona 1,017,730.00
45204 Prop A Subsidy- San Dimas 124,626.50

Total for 45200 Local Cities Prop A Subsidy $1,534,806.50

Total for Other Income $1,534,806.50

Net Other Income $1,534,806.50

Net Income -$327,902.81



PVTA ADMINISTRATION
Profit and Loss

Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
July 1, 2025-January 23, 2026

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, January 27, 2026 07:25 PM GMTZ   1/2

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Income
Cost of Goods Sold

51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab)
51200 Incentives 1,705.80

Total for 51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab) $1,705.80

Total for Cost of Goods Sold $1,705.80

Gross Profit -$1,705.80

Expenses
50100 Administrator (Nicole) $53,868.55
50105 Comp Absences Vacation Administrator (Nicole) 6,813.70
50106 Comp Absences Sick Administrator (Nicole) 6,997.96

Total for 50100 Administrator (Nicole) $67,680.21

50110 Administrative Manager (Andrew/Vanessa) $30,703.73
50115 Comp Absences Vacation Admin Manager (Andrew/Vanessa) 2,725.60
50116 Comp Absences Sick Admin Manager (Andrew/Vanessa) 820.98

Total for 50110 Administrative Manager (Andrew/Vanessa) $34,250.31

50120 Program Manager (Erika) $44,899.13
50125 Comp Absences Vacation Program Manager (Erika) 4,309.28
50126 Comp Absences Program Manager Sick (Erika) 2,810.40

Total for 50120 Program Manager (Erika) $52,018.81

50130 Senior Analyst (Diana) $35,187.76
50135 Comp Absences Vacation Senior Analyst (Diana) 7,340.48
50136 Comp Absences Sick Senior Analyst (Diana) 102.37

Total for 50130 Senior Analyst (Diana) $42,630.61

50140 Travel Trainer (Sara/Susan) $35,161.43
50145 Comp Absences Vacation Travel Trainer (Sara/Susan) 2,780.08
50146 Comp Absences Sick Travel Trainer (Sara/Susan) 725.70

Total for 50140 Travel Trainer (Sara/Susan) $38,667.21

50200 Health Insurance 38,280.49
50220 PERS 81,022.33
50230 FICA 3,362.09
50240 State Disability Insurance (SDI) 2,799.07
50245 50245 State Unemployment Tax (SUI) 289.98
51120 Professional Services $21,044.70
51124 Accounting Services 24,964.00
51125 Audit 24,850.00
51560 Legal Services 5,040.00

Total for 51120 Professional Services $75,898.70

51130 Rent & Utilities 26,549.77
51140 Office Supplies 394.43



PVTA ADMINISTRATION
Profit and Loss

Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
July 1, 2025-January 23, 2026

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, January 27, 2026 07:25 PM GMTZ   2/2

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

51150 Postage 609.39
51580 Equip Rent & Maintenance 702.00
51590 Materials & Supplies 305.77
51600 Travel & Conference 910.50
51620 Telephone 6,219.75
51630 Publicity & Advertising 4,574.13
51640 Insurance 31,961.00
51650 Software 2,737.62
51680 Miscellaneous Expense 2,952.48
51690 Bank Services and Fees 2,035.33
51700 ADP 1,882.66

Total for Expenses $518,734.64

Net Operating Income -$520,440.44

Other Income
45100 Interest Income 20,814.52
45300 New Freedom 5310 19,421.60
45400 Admin Service Revenue 342,437.18
45900 Miscellaneous Income 3,000.00
45910 Telephone revenue 3,000.00

Total for Other Income $388,673.30

Net Other Income $388,673.30

Net Income -$131,767.14



CLAREMONT DIAL A RIDE
Profit and Loss

Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
July 1, 2025-January 23, 2026

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, January 27, 2026 07:28 PM GMTZ   1/1

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Income
40100 Passenger Fares 41,142.75

Total for Income $41,142.75

Cost of Goods Sold
51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab) $349,317.81
51205 Penalties- Cab -2,500.00
51510 Group Service- Van 24,464.01

Total for 51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab) $371,281.82

Total for Cost of Goods Sold $371,281.82

Gross Profit -$330,139.07

Expenses
16,118.10
68,311.98

6,509.12
59.98

1,463.75
2,221.35

50110 Administrative Expenses
51110 Administrative Expenses
51120 Professional Services
51590 Materials & Supplies
51600 Travel & Conference
51610 Printing
51630 Publicity & Advertising 162.00

Total for Expenses $94,846.28

Net Operating Income -$424,985.35

Other Income
45200 Local Cities Prop A Subsidy
45201 Prop A Subsidy- Claremont 320,971.50

Total for 45200 Local Cities Prop A Subsidy $320,971.50

Total for Other Income $320,971.50

Net Other Income $320,971.50

Net Income -$104,013.85



SAN DIMAS DIAL A CAB
Profit and Loss

Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
July 1, 2025-January 23, 2026

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, January 27, 2026 07:29 PM GMTZ   1/1

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Income
40100 Passenger Fares 12,579.75

Total for Income $12,579.75

Cost of Goods Sold
51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab) 115,807.68

Total for Cost of Goods Sold $115,807.68

Gross Profit -$103,227.93

Expenses
51110 Administrative Expenses 23,574.18
51610 Printing 2,221.35
51630 Publicity & Advertising 300.00

Total for Expenses $26,095.53

Net Operating Income -$129,323.46

Other Income
45200 Local Cities Prop A Subsidy
45204 Prop A Subsidy- San Dimas 97,352.50

Total for 45200 Local Cities Prop A Subsidy $97,352.50

Total for Other Income $97,352.50

Net Other Income $97,352.50

Net Income -$31,970.96



POMONA GROUP
Profit and Loss

Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
July 1, 2025-January 23, 2026

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, January 27, 2026 07:31 PM GMTZ   1/1

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Income
40100 Passenger Fares 418.00

Total for Income $418.00

Cost of Goods Sold
51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab)
51205 Penalties- Cab -250.00
51206 Penalties- Van -250.00
51510 Group Service- Van 14,915.68

Total for 51100 Purchased Transportation (Contract-Cab) $14,415.68

Total for Cost of Goods Sold $14,415.68

Gross Profit -$13,997.68

Expenses
51110 Administrative Expenses 2,704.45

Total for Expenses $2,704.45

Net Operating Income -$16,702.13

Other Income
45200 Local Cities Prop A Subsidy
45203 Prop A Subsidy- Pomona 44,370.00

Total for 45200 Local Cities Prop A Subsidy $44,370.00

Total for Other Income $44,370.00

Net Other Income $44,370.00

Net Income $27,667.87



 
 

 
 

 
February 11,  2026​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​

​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ AGENDA 
     ITEM #3C​ 

​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
 ​ ​ ​  
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:​ ​ Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
 
From:​ ​ Vanessa Nalbandian, Administrative Manager 
 
Subject:​ Check Register – FY26 Year To Date 
 
 
Attached is a copy of PVTA’s check register for FY26 year-to-date. This report lists every 
check written by PVTA for the period indicated. Each service has a separate General 
Ledger and Accounts Payable, therefore a separate check register.  Due to ongoing 
attempts to collect outstanding invoices, this month’s register is not divided by program, 
but rather listed completely.  
 
General Administration costs like office rent, office supplies, and telephone are paid 
through the Pomona Valley Transportation fund, and then allocated to each service by 
journal entry. 
​
The columns on the Check Register Report are: 
 

�​ Account – General Ledger account number for the PVTA checking accounts. 

�​ Transaction ID – Internal recorded payment number 

�​ Date – Date payment was written or processed 

�​ Transaction Type - Payment method 

�​ Num – Check Number 

�​ Name – the payee of the payment; vendor name 

�​ Net Amount – the amount the check was written for; if more than one check 
was written for a vendor there will be a vendor subtotal also listed. 



Transaction 
Date Transaction type Num Name Memo/Description Cleared Amount

10105 Cash - Checking 
BMO

2447

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14367 Everon Security Reconciled -27.25

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14367 Everon -27.25

2459

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14368 CALIFORNIA JPIA JPIA Insurance Reconciled -31,961.00

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14368 CALIFORNIA JPIA -31,961.00

2466

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14371 TOUCH TEL MOBILE Radio Reconciled -800.00

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14371 TOUCH TEL MOBILE -800.00

3233

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -4,292.03

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -4,292.03

3235

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

3237

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

07/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

2668

07/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES Rent Reconciled -4,043.90

07/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES -4,043.90

2671

07/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE Rent Reconciled -349.00

07/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE -349.00

2636

Check Detail Report
Pomona Valley Transportation Authority

July 1, 2025-January 23, 2026



07/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14382 Everon Security Reconciled -27.25

07/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14382 Everon -27.25

2639

07/09/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14383 TRANSTRACK SYSTEMS, INC. Software Reconciled -4,863.00

07/09/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14383 TRANSTRACK SYSTEMS, INC. -4,863.00

2695

07/11/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

07/11/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

2624

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14375 ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP Audit Reconciled -4,765.00

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14375 ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP -4,765.00

2625

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14376 LSL Accounting Reconciled -6,871.50

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14376 LSL -6,871.50

2626

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14377 LSL Accounting Reconciled -50,000.00

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14377 LSL -50,000.00

2627

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14378 Vincent C. Ewing Legal Reconciled -1,610.00

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14378 Vincent C. Ewing -1,610.00

2673

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -131.06

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -131.06

2675

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -904.85

07/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -904.85

2630

07/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14380 CALIFORNIA DIGITAL SYSTEM
q p

Maintenance Reconciled -15.00

07/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14380 CALIFORNIA DIGITAL SYSTEM -15.00

2697

07/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

07/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82



2690

07/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Payment Reconciled -1,856.11

07/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -1,856.11

2693

07/22/2025 Expense BMO
y g

- BMO July Statement - Reconciled -167.42

07/22/2025 Expense BMO 167.42

2603

07/23/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14372 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -509,313.04

07/23/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14372 Transdev -509,313.04

2604

07/23/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14373 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -412,915.70

07/23/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14373 Transdev -412,915.70

2605

07/23/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14374 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -392,290.94

07/23/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14374 Transdev -392,290.94

2664

07/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH CalPERS- vendor CalPERS Reconciled -1,467.00

07/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH CalPERS- vendor -1,467.00

2665

07/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH CalPERS- vendor CalPERS Reconciled -59,163.00

07/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH CalPERS- vendor -59,163.00

2711

07/28/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14384 Susan Dominguez Reimbursement Reconciled -15.00

07/28/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14384 Susan Dominguez -15.00

2707

07/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14385 Susan Dominguez Reimbursement Reconciled -9.43

07/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14385 Susan Dominguez -9.43

2709

07/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14386 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES Translations Reconciled -656.15

07/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14386 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES -656.15

2715

07/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14387 LSL Accounting Reconciled -1,729.00



07/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14387 LSL -1,729.00

2721

07/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14390 CALIFORNIA DIGITAL SYSTEM
q p

Maintenance Reconciled -368.21

07/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14390 CALIFORNIA DIGITAL SYSTEM -368.21

2713

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14388 CLAREMONT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Membership Dues Reconciled -325.00

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14388 CLAREMONT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE -325.00

2762

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES Rent Reconciled -4,043.90

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES -4,043.90

2772

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -904.85

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -904.85

2988

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Credit Card, Supplies Reconciled -258.75

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -258.75

3239

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check)
g

pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -4,192.04

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check)
g

pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -4,192.04

3241

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check)
g

pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check)
g

pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

3243

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check)
g

pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

08/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check)
g

pmt BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

2717

08/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14389 Everon Security Reconciled -27.25

08/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14389 Everon -27.25

2763

08/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE Rent Reconciled -349.00

08/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE -349.00

2765



08/08/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

08/08/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

2770

08/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -131.06

08/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -131.06

2727

08/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14391 Mobility Advancement Group Consulting Reconciled -9,625.00

08/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14391 Mobility Advancement Group -9,625.00

2768

08/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Credit Card, Supplies Reconciled -123.87

08/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -123.87

2760

08/22/2025 Expense BMO Reconciled -352.38

08/22/2025 Expense BMO
y

Charge - BMO August - 352.38

2774

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

2776

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14392 CABCONNECT, INC. Software Reconciled -2,400.00

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14392 CABCONNECT, INC. -2,400.00

2777

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14393 CABCONNECT, INC. Software Reconciled -200.00

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14393 CABCONNECT, INC. -200.00

2778

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14394 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -328,172.53

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14394 Transdev -328,172.53

2730

08/26/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH CalPERS- vendor CalPERS Reconciled -350.00

08/26/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH CalPERS- vendor -350.00

2803

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14398 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES Translations Reconciled -46.97

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14398 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES -46.97



2805

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14399 LSL Accounting Reconciled -5,420.50

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14399 LSL -5,420.50

2807

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14400 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -255,811.65

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14400 Transdev -255,811.65

2809

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14401 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -575.00

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14401 Transdev -575.00

2811

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14402 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -2,933.87

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14402 Transdev -2,933.87

2813

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14403 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -14,704.41

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14403 Transdev -14,704.41

2815

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14404 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -9,193.22

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14404 Transdev -9,193.22

2817

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14405 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -13,524.70

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14405 Transdev -13,524.70

2819

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14406 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -39,807.56

08/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14406 Transdev -39,807.56

2783

09/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14395 Vincent C. Ewing Legal Reconciled -770.00

09/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14395 Vincent C. Ewing -770.00

2786

09/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14396 TOUCH TEL MOBILE Radio Reconciled -800.00

09/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14396 TOUCH TEL MOBILE -800.00

2861

09/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73



09/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

2862

09/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -4,192.04

09/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -4,192.04

2863

09/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

09/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

2911

09/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE Rent Reconciled -349.00

09/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE -349.00

2914

09/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES Rent Reconciled -4,043.90

09/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES -4,043.90

2784

09/04/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14397 CABCONNECT, INC. Software Reconciled -400.00

09/04/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14397 CABCONNECT, INC. -400.00

2927

09/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

09/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

2918

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -131.06

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -131.06

2921

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -904.85

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -904.85

2923

09/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS. Postage Reconciled -95.58

09/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS. -95.58

2838

09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14407 Courier Printing, Inc. Printing Reconciled -2,030.25

09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14407 Courier Printing, Inc. -2,030.25

2840



09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14408 Courier Printing, Inc. Printing Reconciled -2,030.25

09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14408 Courier Printing, Inc. -2,030.25

2842

09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14409 Courier Printing, Inc. Printing Reconciled -2,030.26

09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14409 Courier Printing, Inc. -2,030.26

2934

09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14413 Courier Printing, Inc. Printing Reconciled -309.40

09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14413 Courier Printing, Inc. -309.40

2844

09/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14410 WORKPLACE LANGUAGES Translations Reconciled -191.10

09/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14410 WORKPLACE LANGUAGES -191.10

2846

09/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14411 WORKPLACE LANGUAGES Translations Reconciled -191.10

09/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14411 WORKPLACE LANGUAGES -191.10

2848

09/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14412 WORKPLACE LANGUAGES Translations Reconciled -191.10

09/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14412 WORKPLACE LANGUAGES -191.10

2928

09/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

09/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

2915

09/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Credit Card, Supplies Reconciled -4,248.78

09/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -4,248.78

2924

09/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Office Supplies Reconciled -36.48

09/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE -36.48

3030

09/22/2025 Check G Account Service Charge Reconciled -314.78

09/22/2025 Check G 314.78

2936

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14414 LSL Accounting Reconciled -3,367.50

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14414 LSL -3,367.50



2978

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14424 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -260,558.46

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14424 Transdev -260,558.46

2979

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14425 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -690.00

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14425 Transdev -690.00

2980

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14426 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -1,071.35

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14426 Transdev -1,071.35

2981

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14427 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -1,166.65

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14427 Transdev -1,166.65

2982

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14428 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -17,180.52

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14428 Transdev -17,180.52

2983

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14429 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -7,063.49

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14429 Transdev -7,063.49

2984

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14430 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -19,363.67

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14430 Transdev -19,363.67

2985

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14431 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -51,598.04

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14431 Transdev -51,598.04

2938

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14415 Vincent C. Ewing Legal Reconciled -700.00

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14415 Vincent C. Ewing -700.00

2940

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14416 CABCONNECT, INC. Software Reconciled -200.00

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14416 CABCONNECT, INC. -200.00

3048

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -4,192.04



10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -4,192.04

3049

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

3050

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

10/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

2949

10/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14419 CITY OF SAN DIMAS Prop A Reconciliation Reconciled -3,198.22

10/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14419 CITY OF SAN DIMAS -3,198.22

2950

10/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14420 CITY OF CLAREMONT Prop A Reconciliation Reconciled -37,944.78

10/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14420 CITY OF CLAREMONT -37,944.78

3070

10/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES Rent Reconciled -4,043.90

10/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES -4,043.90

3071

10/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

10/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

3080

10/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE Rent Reconciled -349.00

10/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE -349.00

3078

10/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Office Supplies Reconciled -24.48

10/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE -24.48

3082

10/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google Software Reconciled -168.00

10/06/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google -168.00

2943

10/09/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14417 TOUCH TEL MOBILE Radio Reconciled -1,600.00

10/09/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14417 TOUCH TEL MOBILE -1,600.00

3084



10/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -131.32

10/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -131.32

3085

10/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -906.02

10/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -906.02

2958

10/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14423 Andrew Rodriguez Vacation Reimbursement Reconciled -48.40

10/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14423 Andrew Rodriguez -48.40

3072

10/17/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

10/17/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

3079

10/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Office Supplies Reconciled -52.97

10/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE -52.97

3077

10/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Credit Card, Supplies Reconciled -736.03

10/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -736.03

3042

10/22/2025 Check G Account Service Charge Reconciled -611.89

10/22/2025 Check G 611.89

3105

10/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14439 Erika Jacquez Village Venture Supplies Reconciled -59.98

10/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14439 Erika Jacquez -59.98

2941

10/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14418 ST. AMBROSE EPISCOPAL CHURCH Group Service Reconciled -650.00

10/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14418 ST. AMBROSE EPISCOPAL CHURCH -650.00

3056

10/27/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14432 Chase's Misscellaneous, Holiday Reconciled -200.00

10/27/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14432 Chase's -200.00

3073

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82



3103

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14440 LSL
p

Accounting Services Reconciled -5,053.50

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14440 LSL -5,053.50

3112

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14441 Transdev Dedicated Reconciled -248,017.60

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14441 Transdev -248,017.60

3114

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14442 Transdev Incentive Reconciled -920.00

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14442 Transdev -920.00

3116

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14443 Transdev 10/25/25 Village Venture Reconciled -14,302.47

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14443 Transdev -14,302.47

3118

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14444 Transdev Transdev - POM GRP 1025 Reconciled -986.84

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14444 Transdev -986.84

3120

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14445 Transdev Transdev - 1025 SD DAC Reconciled -18,176.36

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14445 Transdev -18,176.36

3122

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14446 Transdev 1025 RN 5310 Reconciled -8,102.00

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14446 Transdev -8,102.00

3124

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14447 Transdev 1025 RN 5317 Reconciled -19,334.23

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14447 Transdev -19,334.23

3126

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14448 Transdev 1025 CLM DAR Reconciled -59,104.13

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14448 Transdev -59,104.13

3136

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14449 ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP Audit Reconciled -18,850.00

10/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14449 ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP -18,850.00

3152

11/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -4,192.04



11/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -4,192.04

3153

11/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

11/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

3154

11/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

11/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

3157

11/04/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES Rent Reconciled -4,043.90

11/04/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES -4,043.90

3158

11/04/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE Rent Reconciled -349.00

11/04/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE -349.00

3058

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14433 Vincent C. Ewing Legal Reconciled -1,295.00

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14433 Vincent C. Ewing -1,295.00

3061

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14434 CABCONNECT, INC. Software Reconciled -200.00

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14434 CABCONNECT, INC. -200.00

3063

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14435 CABCONNECT, INC. Software Reconciled -200.00

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14435 CABCONNECT, INC. -200.00

3065

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14436 CLAREMONT COURIER Printing Reconciled -98.00

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14436 CLAREMONT COURIER -98.00

3067

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14437 CLAREMONT COURIER Printing Reconciled -162.00

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14437 CLAREMONT COURIER -162.00

3069

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14438 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES Translations Reconciled -79.34

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14438 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES -79.34

3159



11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS. Postage Reconciled -70.61

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS. -70.61

3162

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google Software Reconciled -168.00

11/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google -168.00

3166

11/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephone Reconciled -906.02

11/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -906.02

3167

11/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephone Reconciled -131.32

11/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -131.32

3175

11/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

11/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

3170

11/17/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Office Supplies Reconciled -58.97

11/17/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE -58.97

3171

11/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Credit Card, Supplies Reconciled -418.13

11/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -418.13

3151

11/24/2025 Check G Account Service Charge Reconciled -168.77

11/24/2025 Check G 168.77

3176

11/28/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

11/28/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

3181

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14451 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES Translations Reconciled -115.66

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14451 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES -115.66

3185

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14452 LSL Accounting Reconciled -3,788.00

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14452 LSL -3,788.00



3187

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14453 Vincent C. Ewing Legal Uncleared -910.00

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14453 Vincent C. Ewing -910.00

3215

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14462 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -235,657.46

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14462 Transdev -235,657.46

3216

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14463 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -575.00

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14463 Transdev -575.00

3217

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14464 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -1,256.17

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14464 Transdev -1,256.17

3218

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14465 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -237.81

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14465 Transdev -237.81

3219

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14466 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -20,000.11

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14466 Transdev -20,000.11

3220

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14467 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -6,741.52

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14467 Transdev -6,741.52

3221

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14468 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -21,690.60

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14468 Transdev -21,690.60

3222

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14469 Transdev Transit Operations Reconciled -61,703.48

11/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14469 Transdev -61,703.48

3206

12/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14454 SAN DIMAS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Membership Uncleared -300.00

12/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14454 SAN DIMAS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE -300.00

3282

12/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -4,192.04



12/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -4,192.04

3283

12/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

12/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

3284

12/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA Health Insurance Reconciled -630.73

12/01/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA -630.73

3287

12/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES Rent Reconciled -4,043.90

12/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH 2120 FOOTHILL PROPERTIES -4,043.90

3148

12/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14450 Chase's Miscellaneous, Holiday Reconciled -2,550.71

12/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14450 Chase's -2,550.71

3285

12/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Office Supplies Reconciled -18.48

12/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE -18.48

3288

12/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE Rent Reconciled -349.00

12/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PUBLIC STORAGE -349.00

3289

12/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google Software Reconciled -168.00

12/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google -168.00

3183

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14455 agape Mobility Consulting Reconciled -11,658.75

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14455 agape Mobility -11,658.75

3188

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14456 Andrew Rodriguez Vacation Reimbursement Reconciled -335.62

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14456 Andrew Rodriguez -335.62

3196

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14457 CITY OF LA VERNE Membership Reconciled -14.00

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14457 CITY OF LA VERNE -14.00

3198



12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14458 CABCONNECT, INC. Software Uncleared -200.00

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14458 CABCONNECT, INC. -200.00

3200

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14459 TOUCH TEL MOBILE Radio Reconciled -800.00

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14459 TOUCH TEL MOBILE -800.00

3202

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14460 TOUCH TEL MOBILE Radio Reconciled -800.00

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14460 TOUCH TEL MOBILE -800.00

3204

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14461 MOORE BERGSTROM COMPANY Printing Reconciled -635.10

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14461 MOORE BERGSTROM COMPANY -635.10

3290

12/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -131.32

12/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -131.32

3291

12/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Telephones Reconciled -906.02

12/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. -906.02

3295

12/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

12/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

3293

12/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS. Postage Reconciled -95.58

12/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS. -95.58

3248

12/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14470 ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP Audit Uncleared -3,750.00

12/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14470 ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP -3,750.00

3308

12/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14479 Erika Jacquez Uncleared -242.46

12/19/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14479 Erika Jacquez -242.46

3281

12/22/2025 Check G Account Service Charge Reconciled -125.16

12/22/2025 Check G 125.16



3294

12/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Credit Card, Supplies Reconciled -2,162.37

12/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -2,162.37

3286

12/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Office Supplies Reconciled -30.48

12/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE -30.48

3297

12/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP Software Reconciled -144.82

12/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH ADP -144.82

3263

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14471 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES Translations Uncleared -95.65

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14471 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES -95.65

3270

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14472 Vincent C. Ewing Legal Uncleared -1,365.00

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14472 Vincent C. Ewing -1,365.00

3310

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14480 ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP Audit Uncleared -2,250.00

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14480 ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP -2,250.00

3316

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14481 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -224,135.74

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14481 Transdev -224,135.74

3318

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14482 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -575.00

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14482 Transdev -575.00

3320

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14483 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -4,201.17

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14483 Transdev -4,201.17

3322

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14484 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -1,872.22

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14484 Transdev -1,872.22

3324

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14485 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -18.93



12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14485 Transdev -18.93

3326

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14486 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -20,830.41

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14486 Transdev -20,830.41

3328

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14487 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -5,445.24

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14487 Transdev -5,445.24

3330

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14488 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -22,782.21

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14488 Transdev -22,782.21

3332

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14489 Transdev Transit Operations Uncleared -58,272.74

12/31/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14489 Transdev -58,272.74

3265

01/01/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14473 CALACT Membership Uncleared -880.00

01/01/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14473 CALACT -880.00

3267

01/01/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14474 CALACT Membership Uncleared -880.00

01/01/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14474 CALACT -880.00

3272

01/01/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14475 CABCONNECT, INC. Software Uncleared -200.00

01/01/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14475 CABCONNECT, INC. -200.00

3279

01/01/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14476 TOUCH TEL MOBILE Radio Uncleared -800.00

01/01/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14476 TOUCH TEL MOBILE -800.00

3277

01/08/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14477 LSL Accounting Uncleared -5,605.50

01/08/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14477 LSL -5,605.50

3305

01/14/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14478 agape Mobility Consulting Uncleared -10,038.30

01/14/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 14478 agape Mobility -10,038.30

3313



01/22/2026 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Credit Card, Supplies Uncleared -66.85

01/22/2026 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -66.85

3314

01/22/2026 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card Credit Card, Supplies Uncleared -15.50

01/22/2026 Bill Payment (Check) ACH BMO Credit Card -15.50g
BoA

2659

07/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google Software Reconciled -169.68

07/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google -169.68

2657

07/15/2025 Check G Account Service Charge Reconciled -141.27

07/15/2025 Check G 141.27

2755

08/15/2025 Check G Account Service Charge Reconciled -138.66

08/15/2025 Check G 138.66

2757

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Office Supplies Reconciled -50.96

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH READY REFRESH BY NESTLE -50.96

2758

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google Software Reconciled -168.00

08/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH Google -168.00

2874

09/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14039 READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Office Supplies Reconciled -45.97

09/02/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14039 READY REFRESH BY NESTLE -45.97

2875

09/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14038 Google software Reconciled -168.00

09/05/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14038 Google -168.00
10110 Cash Transit Store 
Checking

3131

11/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1038 TAP Transit Store Payment Reconciled -5.00

11/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1038 TAP -5.00

3132



11/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1039 TAP Transit Store Payment Reconciled -40.00

11/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1039 TAP -40.00

3133

11/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1040 TAP Transit Store Payment Reconciled -42.00

11/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1040 TAP -42.00

3134

11/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1041 TAP Transit Store Payment Reconciled -72.00

11/20/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1041 TAP -72.00

3190

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1042 OmniTrans Transit Store Payment Reconciled -500.00

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1042 OmniTrans -500.00

3192

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1043 Access Services Transit Store Payment Reconciled -68,085.50

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1043 Access Services -68,085.50

3194

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1044 Access Services Transit Store Payment Reconciled -79,059.05

12/10/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 1044 Access Services -79,059.05



 

​ ​  
 Feb 11, 2026

​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ AGENDA 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ITEM # 3D 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 

To:​ ​ Pomona Valley Transportation Authority  
 
From:​ ​ Nicole Carranza, PVTA CEO 
 
Subject:​ Administrator’s Report-  Feb 11, 2026
 
 
A.​  Board Meeting Schedule for FY 2026 

PVTA’s board meetings are scheduled as needed to facilitate the Authority’s planning, 
budgetary and decision-making process. There are normally five to six meetings annually. 
Regular meetings are held on the second Wednesday of the month typically at the La Verne 
City Hall unless there is a conflict. Below is the tentative board meeting schedule for FY 
2026. Typically the June meeting will be the last meeting of the fiscal year with the budget 
adoption for FY 2027 and the elections of new Board officers for FY 2027.  
 
FY 2026 
●​ February 11, 2026 
●​ April 8th, 2026 
●​ May 13th, 2026 
●​ June 10th, 2026   
 
B. FY26 Work Program In Progress Update  

-​ APP Transition From Uber to Spare - PVTA has begun a soft launch of its new 
PVTA App, which will serve as the primary platform for booking PVTA services. New 
riders are now being registered directly into the PVTA App rather than the Uber 
Voucher Program. Over the coming weeks, PVTA will be notifying existing riders by 
mail and email about the upcoming transition away from the Uber Voucher Program. 
The PVTA App will become the new centralized system for booking rides, offering a 
streamlined and consistent experience across PVTA services. Additional 
information, including key dates and step-by-step instructions for downloading and 
using the app, will be provided to ensure a smooth transition for all riders. 

-​ Feasibility Study/Service Design Analysis - PVTA issued a Request for Proposals 
(RFP) and awarded the contract to Agape Mobility in November 2025 to conduct a 
comprehensive transit feasibility study. Since the award, PVTA staff and Agape 

 



 

Mobility have been working diligently to evaluate the long-term viability of the Get 
About program and to develop recommendations for potential service redesigns and 
best practices. The study is assessing community demand and service needs while 
analyzing the costs and benefits of operating a shared regional dial-a-ride service. In 
addition, the analysis will inform the development of an operations service model 
planned for procurement in FY 2028. The recommended service model will include 
strategies to reduce overhead costs, which may involve restructuring service hours, 
simplifying fare structures, and identifying additional operational efficiencies to 
reduce complexity. The feasibility analysis is anticipated to be completed within a 6- 
to 12-month timeframe. 

-​ Streamlining Administrative Financial Procedures - PVTA continues to make 
progress in strengthening its financial and administrative operations. After bringing 
on a new staff member as the Administrative Manager & Bookkeeper, she has begun 
to streamline, simplify, and improve accounting and financial procedures. PVTA is 
continuing their collaboration with LSL to provide continued support as we continue 
training and a full transition to the Administrative Manager role. The goal is to have 
the staff member take on all duties. With these measures in place, PVTA remains 
committed to resuming regular financial reporting and maintaining strong fiscal 
oversight. 

-​ Applications to 5310 Federal Funds for Ready Now Program - LA Metro’s Section 
5310 federal grant solicitation awards were announced in January 2026. PVTA had 
submitted two applications for operations assistance: one for the Travel Trainer 
program and a second for the Ready Now program. 

PVTA did not receive a Ready Now award in the most recent funding cycle, as 
existing funds are projected to sustain the program through the next solicitation 
cycle in FY 2028. However, PVTA did receive a partial award for the Travel Trainer 
program. PVTA will be appealing for the full Travel Trainer funding amount at the 
Metro Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting on February 4. The appeal is 
substantially warranted due to anticipated increases in benefit-related costs in the 
coming years. Metro has indicated that funding has been set aside to fully fund 
eligible applications, and PVTA’s Travel Trainer program has been identified as the 
highest funding priority. 

C. Work Program Highlights for  FY 2026-FY 2027 

-​ Integration of Additional Subcontractors - After a recent FTA drug and alcohol 
(FTA D&A) audit it was identified that PVTA can continue to utilize transportation 
network companies (TNCs) such as Uber and Lyft for supplemental services with the 
condition that passengers have an option to choose a different provider that indeed 
follows the FTA D&A testing requirements. Additionally, there are several 
administrative areas PVTA aims to strengthen should the use of TNCs be allowed to 
continue—specifically, the collection of cash fares. PVTA is currently collaborating 



 

with Transdev to onboard additional independent contractors or subcontractors 
capable of delivering cost-effective, app-based transportation services for seniors 
and individuals with disabilities. 

-​ Implementing A Mechanism to Track Passenger Fare for Equitable Use of  
TNC’s - PVTA is actively working to establish a system for tracking passenger fares 
to ensure equitable access to transportation network company (TNC) services. In 
partnership with Transdev, PVTA has implemented the use of the Uber app for 
passengers requesting same-day trips. The next step is to select and implement a 
TNC platform that allows PVTA to book trips and collect fares on behalf of 
passengers. This will ensure that individuals who are not comfortable with 
technology or who prefer to pay with cash can still benefit from services like Uber. 
To support this, PVTA will develop an internal system for fare collection and 
processing. 

-​ RFP for New Operations Contract Model Starting FY28 - Towards the end of FY26 
PVTA will begin to draft an RFP for a new operations model contract. The RFP will 
be based on the outcome of the feasibility study/service design analysis and will 
need to include ways to decrease cost. Some of the cost may need to be reduced by 
finding models that include little to no overhead cost such as a brokerage model 
where one dedicated operator subcontracts to several different independent 
contractors. Here are some of the key features:  

-​ Enhance the TNC contract so that passengers that are not technologically 
savvy as well as the unbanked population have the ability to use the TNC 
services without the need for the app. 

-​ Other options besides TNC’s such as Uber and Lyft that are FTA drug tested. 
-​ Technical support for continued enhancements of the scheduling software 

spare and reporting requirements.  
-​  Provide assistance with the transition to zero emission vehicles as well as 

provide the infrastructure facility needs. 
-​ Condense underutilized general public service hours 
-​  Enhance group trip availability 
-​ Penalties and incentives to improve customer service  
-​ Reduced vehicle fleet and change in large vehicles to smaller vehicles.   

-​ Proposed Fiscal Year 2027 Budget - PVTA presentation of final proposed budget 
for Fiscal Year 2027.  

C. Goals 

1.​ Improve ridership experience - PVTA will be making several modifications to the 
contract for FY 2026 to help improve the passenger experience Including: 

●​ Mandatory customer service training 
●​ Increased customer service monitoring and penalties for low performance 
●​ Incentive programs will need to be managed on schedule 



 

●​ PVTA will also require a transition to a new scheduling software that will 
allow passengers to utilize an app to book and monitor their trips. 

●​ Continue to find ways to improve on time performance. 

2.​ Provide more passenger outreach and assistance - PVTA’s new travel trainer will 
continue to increase training materials and in person training for all things transit. 
Most importantly how to navigate transportation with technology. Since PVTA 
service levels will be significantly reduced due to increased cost PVTA will do its 
best to offer different resources and other transportation options.  

3.​ Improve Customer service - Continue to find ways to increase on-time 
performance , trip reliability and customer interaction with drivers and staff. 

4.​ Continue to streamline PVTA administrative procedures and reporting - PVTA 
would benefit from finding ways to quickly procure operator contracts moving with 
different cooperative purchasing resources. As federal procedures evolve and 
increase PVTA will need to figure out ways to streamline reporting and keep 
organized systems to quickly execute administrative tasks. 

5.​ Secure more funding from outside revenues in addition to prop A - As costs of 
services and capital increase PVTA will need to continue to look for outside revenues 
to lower the cost of the cities.  

  

 



�

�

������� �����������	
�����
������������������
��� �������������������������������� �!�"�#��"������"��$%&��'�#$%���( �%�$�)����$%�� ��*��%���"�"�+����,-.�/-/0������������������



�����������	
�����
������������������
���������������������������������� ��!������"�"�#����$%&�'%'(��)�*+,�-��.-/),/)���

�

0�1����2�"�3��"������"����4��5�3�����66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�7��89:;<�=;>9><;9?�
@9@ABA>@:��� �����������C�/���0���������66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�(��� �����������C�5�D�����&�,E3��������"�. ��1������/���0���������66666666666666666666666666666666666666666�F��� �����������C�.�� ����G���66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�H��� �����������C�/���0��������I���"�����!����"��6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�J��� �����������C�. ��1������/���0��������I���"�����!����"��66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�7%��� /��������� ������������������������66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�77���AKL;MAN�
LOO?ABA>@9MP��>QRMB9@;R>��� �� �"�����C�� ��0��3����������� �����C�� ��/���0�������+��S����!���"�� ��5�����"�5�������666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�'T��� �� �"�����C�0�������0����.�����S��������66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�'J��
LOO?ABA>@9MP��>QRMB9@;R>��� .��S����1��� �"�����C�/���0���������6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666�$%��� .��S����1��� �"�����C�5�D�����&�,E3��������"�. ��1������/���0���������6666666666666666666666�$7��5�3�������2��������.�������-D�������������5�3�����1���"�� ���.��3���������"�-� ���U�������*���"���������"����C����������������������� 0��C����"���������"�����G�� �VWXYZ[\Y[]�̂_̀a]a[b�c]d[̀dZ̀e�66666666666666666666666666666666666666666�$'���



����������		���	
��������


�������������������
���������������������������������� �����!��"���#��$%�	

��&�'('���)* +'��#��,*-�#-���

./.�

���� 01234312315�672859:;<�=349:5����>?�@AB�C?DEF�?G�HIEBJ@?EK�?G�@AB�L?M?ND�ODPPBQ�>EDNKR?E@D@I?N�ST@A?EI@Q�UD�OBENBV�WDPIG?ENID��XYZ[\]�[̂�]_Y�̀abc]�[d�]_Y�eĉf̂gcfh�i]f]YjŶ]k��lmnonpoq��rB�ADsB�DTFI@BF�@AB�GINDNJIDP�K@D@BMBN@K�?G�@AB�tTKINBKK.@QRB�DJ@IsI@IBK�DNF�@AB�DuuEBuD@B�EBMDININu�GTNF�ING?EMD@I?N�?G�@AB�L?M?ND�ODPPBQ�>EDNKR?E@D@I?N�ST@A?EI@Q�v@AB�ST@A?EI@Qw�DK�?G�DNF�G?E�@AB�QBDE�BNFBF�xTNB�yzV�{z{|V�DNF�@AB�EBPD@BF�N?@BK�@?�@AB�GINDNJIDP�K@D@BMBN@KV�}AIJA�J?PPBJ@IsBPQ�J?MREIKB�@AB�ST@A?EI@Q~K�tDKIJ�GINDNJIDP�K@D@BMBN@K�DK�PIK@BF�IN�@AB�@DtPB�?G�J?N@BN@K����N�?TE�?RINI?NV�@AB�DJJ?MRDNQINu�GINDNJIDP�K@D@BMBN@K�EBGBEEBF�@?�Dt?sB�REBKBN@�GDIEPQV�IN�DPP�MD@BEIDP�EBKRBJ@KV�@AB�GINDNJIDP�R?KI@I?N�?G�tTKINBKK.@QRB�DJ@IsI@IBK�DNF�@AB�DuuEBuD@B�EBMDININu�GTNF�ING?EMD@I?N�?G�@AB�ST@A?EI@Q�DK�?G�xTNB�yzV�{z{|V�DNF�@AB�EBKRBJ@IsB�JADNuBK�IN�I@K�GINDNJIDP�R?KI@I?N�DNFV�}ABEB�DRRPIJDtPBV�JDKA�GP?}K�@ABEB?G�G?E�@AB�QBDE�@ABN�BNFBF�IN�DJJ?EFDNJB�}I@A�DJJ?TN@INu�REINJIRPBK�uBNBEDPPQ�DJJBR@BF�IN�@AB��NI@BF��@D@BK�?G�SMBEIJD�DK�}BPP�DK�DJJ?TN@INu�KQK@BMK�REBKJEItBF�tQ�@AB��@D@B�W?N@E?PPBE~K��GGIJB�DNF�K@D@B�EBuTPD@I?NK�u?sBENINu�KRBJIDP�FIK@EIJ@K�����qnq��p��lmnonpoq��rB�J?NFTJ@BF�?TE�DTFI@�IN�DJJ?EFDNJB�}I@A�DTFI@INu�K@DNFDEFK�uBNBEDPPQ�DJJBR@BF�IN�@AB��NI@BF��@D@BK�?G�SMBEIJD�v�SS�wV�@AB�K@DNFDEFK�DRRPIJDtPB�@?�GINDNJIDP�DTFI@K�J?N@DINBF�IN��9�3:1�315�6728581���5�12�:2<V�IKKTBF�tQ�@AB�W?MR@E?PPBE��BNBEDP�?G�@AB��NI@BF��@D@BK�v�9�3:1�315�6728581���5�12�:2<�V�DNF�@AB��@D@B�W?N@E?PPBE�K��818�7��67285�=3�78:3�315<��9:����8�9:18���43�8����8<5:8�5<���TE�EBKR?NKItIPI@IBK�TNFBE�@A?KB�K@DNFDEFK�DEB�GTE@ABE�FBKJEItBF�IN�@AB�STFI@?E�K��BKR?NKItIPI@IBK�G?E�@AB�STFI@�?G�@AB��INDNJIDP��@D@BMBN@K�KBJ@I?N�?G�?TE�EBR?E@��rB�DEB�EB�TIEBF�@?�tB�INFBRBNFBN@�?G�@AB�ST@A?EI@Q�DNF�@?�MBB@�?TE�?@ABE�B@AIJDP�EBKR?NKItIPI@IBKV�IN�DJJ?EFDNJB�}I@A�@AB�EBPBsDN@�B@AIJDP�EB�TIEBMBN@K�EBPD@INu�@?�?TE�DTFI@��rB�tBPIBsB�@AD@�@AB�DTFI@�BsIFBNJB�}B�ADsB�?t@DINBF�IK�KTGGIJIBN@�DNF�DRRE?REID@B�@?�RE?sIFB�D�tDKIK�G?E�?TE�DTFI@�?RINI?NK�����mp���po���  ��n¡�¢�£p m����n¤��¥o�p� ��npo��rB�ADsB�REBsI?TKPQ�DTFI@BF�@AB�ST@A?EI@Q�K�{z{¦�GINDNJIDP�K@D@BMBN@KV�DNF�}B�B§REBKKBF�TNM?FIGIBF�?RINI?NK�?N�@AB�EBKRBJ@IsB�GINDNJIDP�K@D@BMBN@K�IN�?TE�EBR?E@�FD@BF�xTNB�{¦V�{z{|���N�?TE�?RINI?NV�@AB�KTMMDEÏBF�J?MRDED@IsB�ING?EMD@I?N�REBKBN@BF�ABEBIN�DK�?G�DNF�G?E�@AB�QBDE�BNFBF�xTNB�yzV�{z{¦V�IK�J?NKIK@BN@V�IN�DPP�MD@BEIDP�EBKRBJ@KV�}I@A�@AB�DTFI@BF�GINDNJIDP�K@D@BMBN@K�GE?M�}AIJA�I@�ADK�tBBN�FBEIsBF����



�

����

�����	�
�
�


��������	�����	
�����
����
	�	�
����
�
���	
������������� �!"#�$%&%'�$�&�� #���#(�&# )*��+�������(��(%�%� �&�%&,�+% ��(��#�&�%� �&��+�����+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&�#� &�%--��,%&-��. ���%--��&� &'�(� &- (*�#�'�&��%**!�%--�(��,� &�����/& ��,�0�%��#��+��$�� -%1�%&,�+�������,�# '&1� $(*�$�&�%� �&1�%&,�$% &��&%&-���+� &���&%*�-�&���*���*�2%&���������(��(%�%� �&�%&,�+% ��(��#�&�%� �&��+�+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&�#���%��%���+����+��$�$%��� %*�$ ##�%��$�&�1�.�������,������+�%�,���������3���4&�(��(%� &'�����+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&�#1�$%&%'�$�&�� #���5� ��,�����2%*�%���.�������������%���-�&, � �&#�����2�&�#1�-�&# ,���,� &�����%''��'%��1���%���% #��#�)#�%&� %*�,��)��%)�������������� �!"#�%) * �!����-�&� &���%#�%�'� &'�-�&-��&�+����.�*2��$�&��#�)�!�&,�����+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&��,%��1� &-*�, &'�%&!�-����&�*!�6&�.&� &+��$%� �&���%��$%!��% #��#�)#�%&� %*�,��)��#����*!������%+���3��789

��:�������	�
�
�


�������
���789

����
����
	�	�
����
�
���	
���;����)<�-� 2�#�%�������)�% &���%#�&%)*��%##��%&-��%)����.�����������+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&�#�%#�%�.��*��%���+����+��$�$%��� %*�$ ##�%��$�&�1�.�������,������+�%�,���������1�%&,���� ##���%&�%�, ���"#���(������%�� &-*�,�#������( & �&#3�=�%#�&%)*��%##��%&-�� #�%�� '��*�2�*��+�%##��%&-��)��� #�&���%)#�*����%##��%&-��%&,������+���� #�&���%�'�%�%&������%��%&�%�, ��-�&,�-��,� &�%--��,%&-��. ���>��0�%&,�?@ABCDEBDF�GHIJFJDK�LFMDIMCIN�. **�%*.%!#�,���-��%�$%��� %*�$ ##�%��$�&��.��&� ���O #�#3������ #6��+�&���,���-� &'�%�$%��� %*�$ ##�%��$�&����#�*� &'�+��$�+�%�,� #�� '������%&�+����&����#�*� &'�+��$������1�%#�+�%�,�$%!� &2�*2��-�**�# �&1�+��'��!1� &��&� �&%*��$ ## �&#1�$ #��(��#�&�%� �&#1���������2��� ,���+� &���&%*�-�&���*3�P ##�%��$�&�#�%���-�&# ,���,�$%��� %*� +������� #�%�#�)#�%&� %*�* 6�* ���,���%�1� &, 2 ,�%**!���� &�����%''��'%��1����!�.��*,� &+*��&-������<�,'$�&��$%,��)!�%���%#�&%)*���#���)%#�,��&�����+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&�#3���4&�(��+��$ &'�%&�%�, �� &�%--��,%&-��. ���>��0�%&,�?@ABCDEBDF�GHIJFJDK�LFMDIMCIN1�.�Q��� R�SO��- #��(��+�## �&%*�<�,'$�&��%&,�$% &�% &�(��+�## �&%*�#6�(� - #$������'���������%�, �3��R�4,�&� +!�%&,�%##�##������ #6#��+�$%��� %*�$ ##�%��$�&���+�����+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&�#1�.�������,������+�%�,���������1�%&,�,�# '&�%&,�(��+��$�%�, ��(��-�,���#���#(�&# 2��������#��� #6#3�0�-��(��-�,���#� &-*�,���O%$ & &'1��&�%���#��)%# #1��2 ,�&-����'%�, &'�����%$��&�#�%&,�, #-*�#���#� &�����+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&�#3�R�;)�% &�%&��&,��#�%&, &'��+� &���&%*�-�&���*���*�2%&���������%�, �� &���,������,�# '&�%�, ��(��-�,���#���%��%���%((��(� %��� &�����- �-�$#�%&-�#1�)���&���+�������(��(�#���+��O(��## &'�%&��( & �&��&������++�-� 2�&�##��+����������� �!"#� &���&%*�-�&���*3��--��, &'*!1�&��#�-���( & �&� #��O(��##�,3�R�S2%*�%�������%((��(� %��&�##��+�%--��&� &'�(�* - �#��#�,�%&,�������%#�&%)*�&�##��+�# '& + -%&��%--��&� &'��#� $%��#�$%,��)!�$%&%'�$�&�1�%#�.�**�%#��2%*�%��������2��%**�(��#�&�%� �&��+�����+ &%&- %*�#�%��$�&�#3�R�T�&-*�,��.������1� &�����<�,'$�&�1�������%���-�&, � �&#�����2�&�#1�-�&# ,���,� &�����%''��'%��1���%���% #��#�)#�%&� %*�,��)��%)�������������� �!"#�%) * �!����-�&� &���%#�%�'� &'�-�&-��&�+���%���%#�&%)*��(�� �,��+�� $�3��U��%�����5� ��,����-�$$�& -%���. ������#��-�%�'�,�. ���'�2��&%&-����'%�, &'1�%$�&'�������$%����#1�����(*%&&�,�#-�(��%&,�� $ &'��+�����%�, �1�# '& + -%&��%�, ��+ &, &'#1�%&,�-���% &� &���&%*�-�&���*V��*%��,�$%����#���%��.�� ,�&� + �,�,�� &'�����%�, �3�



�

����

�����	�
�����
������	������	�������������������������� !"��!�!�#  $�#��!��!%�����&!�'���!%�(�#�!"��)��*!���#��!+���!��&#���&!��!�"����"�&!%� !",�#"� �"�!%�����&!��#- !��)�����!��",�-!���!"!��!%����"��� !*!����&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��".�(��&���)��*#������"��&!��!"���"�-� ��$��)�*#�#�!*!���#�%,�# �&���&�����#��#����)��&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��",��"��!+���!%�-$��&!�/�0!��*!��# ������������(�#�%#�%"�1�#�%�2&�����"�%!�"�������-!�#��!""!���# ��#����)�)��#���# ��!��������)���� #������&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��"����#��#�������#�!���!�#����# ,�!����*��,����&�"�����# �����!3�.�4!�&#0!�#�� �!%��!��#��� �*��!%�����!%��!"�����&!��!+���!%�"��� !*!��#�$���)��*#��������#����%#��!�2��&�#�%������"�#�%#�%"��!�!�#  $�#��!��!%�����&!�'���!%�(�#�!"��)��*!���#,�2&��&����"�"�!%��)���+����!"��)�*#�#�!*!���#-�����&!�*!�&�%"��)���!�#������&!���)��*#�����#�%���*�#������&!���)��*#�����)������"�"�!��$�2��&�*#�#�!*!��5"��!"���"!"����������+����!",��&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��",�#�%���&!��6��2 !%�!�2!��-�#��!%�%����������#�%����)��&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��".�4!�%������!3��!""�#����������������0�%!�#�$�#""��#��!�����&!���)��*#�����-!�#�"!��&!� �*��!%�����!%��!"�%���������0�%!��"�2��&�"�))���!���!0�%!��!����!3��!""�#����������������0�%!�#�$�#""��#��!.��7#�#�!*!���&#"��*���!%�*#�#�!*!��5"�%�"��""����#�%�#�# $"�"��&#��#����������������� !"��!�!�#  $�#��!��!%�����&!�'���!%�(�#�!"��)��*!���#��!+���!����-!���!"!��!%����"��� !*!����&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��".�(��&�*�""������)��*#����,�# �&���&�����#��#����)��&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��",��"��!+���!%�-$��&!�/�0!��*!��# ������������(�#�%#�%"�1�#�%�2&�����"�%!�"�������-!�#��!""!���# ��#����)�)��#���# ��!��������)���� #������&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��"����#��#�������#�!���!�#����# ,�!����*��,����&�"�����# �����!3�.�8����������"�����&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��"�#�!�����#))!��!%�-$��&�"�*�""������)��*#����.������
������	������	��������8���#�%���2#"����%���!%�)����&!������"!��)�)��*�����������"�����&!�)��#���# �"�#�!*!��"��&#����  !���0! $���*���"!��&!����&����$5"�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��".�9&!�:�*-������(�&!%� !��)�;!��<�"������#�%��&!�:�*-������(�&!%� !��)�=!0!��!",�>3�!�"!"�#�%�:&#��!"����;!��<�"�����,�#"� �"�!%�����&!��#- !��)�����!��",�#�!���!"!��!%�)��������"!"��)�#%%�����# �#�# $"�"�#�%�#�!�����#��!+���!%��#����)��&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��".��9&!�:�*-������(�&!%� !��)�;!��<�"������#�%��&!�:�*-������(�&!%� !��)�=!0!��!",�>3�!�"!"�#�%�:&#��!"����;!��<�"������#�!��&!��!"���"�-� ��$��)�*#�#�!*!���#�%�2!�!�%!��0!%�)��*�#�%��! #�!�%��!�� $�����&!���%!� $����#����������#�%���&!���!���%"��"!%������!�#�!��&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��".�9&!���)��*#�����&#"�-!!��"�-?!��!%�����&!�#�%����������!%��!"�#�� �!%�����&!�#�%����)��&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��"�#�%��!��#���#%%�����# �����!%��!",���� �%������*�#�����#�%��!����� ����"��&���)��*#�����%��!�� $�����&!���%!� $����#����������#�%���&!���!���%"��"!%������!�#�!��&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��"��������&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��"��&!*"! 0!",�#�%���&!��#%%�����# �����!%��!"����#����%#��!�2��&�#�%������"�#�%#�%"��!�!�#  $�#��!��!%�����&!�'���!%�(�#�!"��)��*!���#.�@�������������,��&!�"�&!%� !"�#�!�)#�� $�"�#�!%,����#  �*#�!��# ��!"�!��",�����! #���������&!�-#"���)��#���# �"�#�!*!��"�#"�#�2&� !.��� �



�

����

������	�
����
��	����������������������������� �!�"��"��#��$%�&''()*&%'+�,-./�0123456357�89:;7;5<�=7>5:>4:?@�,+�/&A+�&BC(�-CCD+*�(D)�)+E().�*&.+*�F+'+GH+)�I@�JKJI�(%�(D)�'(%C-*+)&.-(%�(L�./+�MD./()-.NOC�-%.+)%&B�'(%.)(B�(A+)�L-%&%'-&B�)+E().-%P�&%*�(%�(D)�.+C.C�(L�-.C�'(GEB-&%'+�,-./�'+).&-%�E)(A-C-(%C�(L�B&,C@�)+PDB&.-(%C@�'(%.)&'.C@�&%*�P)&%.�&P)++G+%.C�&%*�(./+)�G&..+)CQ�R/+�ED)E(C+�(L�./&.�)+E().�-C�C(B+BN�.(�*+C')-H+�./+�C'(E+�(L�(D)�.+C.-%P�(L�-%.+)%&B�'(%.)(B�(A+)�L-%&%'-&B�)+E().-%P�&%*�'(GEB-&%'+�&%*�./+�)+CDB.C�(L�./&.�.+C.-%P@�&%*�%(.�.(�E)(A-*+�&%�(E-%-(%�(%�./+�+LL+'.-A+%+CC�(L�-%.+)%&B�'(%.)(B�(A+)�L-%&%'-&B�)+E().-%P�()�(%�'(GEB-&%'+Q�R/&.�)+E().�-C�&%�-%.+P)&B�E&).�(L�&%�&D*-.�E+)L()G+*�-%�&''()*&%'+�,-./�0123456357�89:;7;5<�=7>5:>4:?�-%�'(%C-*+)-%P�./+�MD./()-.NOC�-%.+)%&B�'(%.)(B�(A+)�L-%&%'-&B�)+E().-%P�&%*�'(GEB-&%'+Q�� �S&%�T+)%&)*-%(@�U&B-L()%-&�F+'+GH+)�I@�JKJI������



�����������	
�����
������������������
��������������������������������� !�" "#�$%��&�'(��(�)��(������(�*�+�,��'�(���-������(������.���

/01�23345627897:�74;1<�2=1�27�97;1:=2>�62=;�4?�;01<1�?9727392>�<;2;1517;<@�A#A�

BCBD BCBE�FFGHFI�((����������JI��&���+�,��&��K��-�L���� �!�MN!N# O�������� �!PPQ!R#MO��������S,,������(�,��-�TL� UP! R"��������������� NP!N�����������������V����(�����&�(�W�-�(������ �! ��!UR����������� "!RR�! �������������(�'��+��X'����� A��������������������� R  ��������������������Y���L�,�((���������� N!�QP!"M#���������� N!P�M!�MP���,�((����������JI�'���L�������!���������,,���L���+�+�'(�,������ RP!#UU��������������� MUN!"PRY���L����,�((���������� RP!#UU��������������� MUN!"PRY���L������� N!URU!P#Q���������� N!RPP!#Q#����������ZG[G\\G]�̂_H[̀̂aF�̂[�\GF̂_\bGF��������(�L���+ " M!Q� ������������� "PP!""#��������������cdec̀cHcGFI�((����L��T�L�����JS,,������'�)�TL� M!�Q"!Q N���������� M!RP�!N"N����������V��������&�(�W�-�(������ UM!MU���������������� A���������������������S,,(��+�L��T�L����� "M!�MR��������������� MP!"RR���������������V��������+�,��()����+ MM!"RU��������������� MM!"RU���������������f�����L��T�L��)�A�,�((��� U�!"�Q��������������� UM!#PR���������������I��'������+��T���,���A�,�((��� "U!NP"��������������� P!MR �����������������Y���L�,�((����L��T�L����� M!#�U!#N"���������� M!Q# !Q#N�������������,�((����L��T�L�����JI��'������+��T���,�� MQ!  ���������������� �"!  Q���������������f�����L��T�L��) UM! QN��������������� RU!��#�������������������'�������L��T�L��) N#M!RMP������������� N#N!�QU�������������Y���L����,�((����L��T�L�����J PMM!QMN������������� PP"!P�R�������������Y���L�L��T�L����� "!"UN!UPR���������� "!P"�!NQU����������ZG[G\\G]�cg[̀̂aF�̂[�\GF̂_\bGF��������(�L���+ M !�U���������������� MU! MM����������������GH�ĥFcHĉg������-�����������,�'���L������� �!" Q����������������� " !�N#���������������i���(�,��+�A�,�'���L�(�'L�,����� "!QP�!"P"���������� "!RP�!"P"����������j�(���(�,��+ M!U#�!�RP���������� M!#"�!UPR����������Y���L�����'������� U!U"Q!RNRO�������� U!UMP!MM#O�������� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
�������������������������� ��������!�"#��$���%��&���'��%�%���(�)��#��*��)���!�!�+����,-��.-./�01%�#� )%�)�*��)������)%2�!�3�� �)��%���%���)���%��4���

567�899:;<8=>?=@�=:A7B�8C7�8=�?=A7@C8D�<8CA�:E�A67B7�E?=8=9?8D�BA8A7;7=ABF�GHG�

IJIK IJIL�MNOPQRST�ONUNSVNW"#�)$�����)���)�%3�� XHH�-Y-Z����������� [H�,HYZ�������������\���]�� �)��%�$�)������� XHH�-Y-������������� [H�,HY����������������MNOPQRST�N̂MNSWNW'�)3#���!��)��� �)���%�� [�__-�.̀/���������� ,�H[Y�̀-_a!�%�%��)��%��b��������]�)%�� ,Y,�[̀H������������� ,[.�,,[�������������()%�$��c����%�� .X.�,̀-������������� X̀[�,XH�������������')�����%���]���)�%3�� .[H�YX/������������� ,,̀�̀[,��������������������!���%]%�%�� X.�̀[̀��������������� X-�XH̀���������������d��%3���� ���� ,-�,./��������������� X.�/-[����������������e�% �������%������3� X�̀/H����������������� /�_X/�����������������\)���]���!�3����)��3� .�[X-����������������� Y�HY,�����������������\�]� #��� X.�-̀.��������������� XX�XHY���������������'�c]%3%�*���!��!��)�%�%�$ /�--/����������������� X�YY-�����������������f���)��3� .H�Y-Y��������������� G�������������������������1�)� X,�/Y-��������������� H�,_̀�����������������g� )�3%��%��h���)�%2��%�� H̀�.YY��������������� XH,�[,Y�������������i%�3�]]������ X�H,[����������������� �̀YH_�����������������\���]�� �)��%�$��� ����� /�__Y�/̀-���������� [�Y[X�X-,����������d �)��%�$�]��� 0/�̀,X�/X-4��������� 0[�H_[�Y,H4����������jSjMNOPQRST�ONUNSVNW�kN̂MNSWNWlf����������%�3��� X,_�/,̀������������� X_Y�,YX�������������m�%�����!%� ���]�����e�% ���� X�---����������������� .[�.--���������������n�3�]�"%�%���')� �a���c�%!* [�X/̀�[[-���������� ,�.,/�-,/����������')� �a�!%�3)��%���)* _/_�./,������������� [̀̀�H/[�������������&�1�()��!�� [YY�̀X[������������� .H/�HH̀�������������i%�3�]]������ X-_�X_-������������� .--�---�������������f���)������ ���� 0_Y.4������������������� 0X�,[.4����������������\���]����� �)��%�$�)��������0�� �����4 /�̀[[�.H,���������� [�YH_�/̀H����������"#��$��%������ ��%�%�� X.�Y/,��������������� Y[�̀/-����������������NQ�MjWRQRjSo�$%��%�$����*��)����� )��%���]*�)� �)��! [�[XY�XX/���������� [�,/Y�/X,����������"#��$��%���33����%�$� )%�3% ]� G��������������������� 0X/�.[̀4��������������o�$%��%�$����*��)��)������! [�[XY�XX/���������� [�,[.�.H/������������!����*��) [�[._�̀H̀Z�������� [�[XY�XX/Z��������



�����������	
�����
������������������
���������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(�)�*���+�*��� �����#����*,�!�-��+����*.��*�������*��/���

012�344567389:8;�85<2=�3>2�38�:8<2;>3?�73><�5@�<12=2�@:8384:3?�=<3<2628<=A�BCB�

DEDF DEDGHIJK�LMNOJ�LPNQ�NRSPITUVW�IXTUYUTUSJ�������-�*.�!������-#������� 'Z(&[\\]����������� '\$&ZC\]����������������+�*!�������+�� ������!�̂����*�� )(\_&$$%/������������ )($'&C[\/�����������������+�*!�����#++�*�������̀��!����!����.*-�� )(&CC[&\[_/��������� )'&(Za&C($/���������b���-����+��.*!�!�̂ �)#��!����/��+����*�̀��-�*.*�*�� )(&ZZa&C%$/��������� )'&Z\(&(a$/���������HIJK�LMNOJ�LPNQ�VNVXIRUTIM�LUVIVXUVW�IXTUYUTUSJc��+�d��#̂�*! ���-�*.�! _&%%C&ZZ%���������� [\\&a%C�������������c��+�d�!*�-���*���� ���-�*.�! Z(Z&'($������������� [_[&a(_�������������e��������-�*.�! _C[&[\_������������� '[Z&[a[�������������b���-����+��.*!�!�̂ �)#��!����/����-�+*�����*���-*�̀��-�*.*�*�� (&__a&%(C���������� \&Z(%&\'Z����������HIJK�LMNOJ�LPNQ�XIRUTIM�IVf�PSMITSf�LUVIVXUVW�IXTUYUTUSJc�*�-*+���+�*!�����������*�̂*�*� )_\&(C[/�������������� )$Z&Z[%/�������������������+�*!�����-�+*���������� )Z&(_$/���������������� B��������������������������+�*!�����*������� )ZC'/������������������� )\&$_'/����������������b���-����+��.*!�!�̂ �)#��!����/�-�+*������!�������!��*���-*�̀��-�*.*�*�� )('&%Z$/�������������� )_\&$''/��������������HIJK�LMNOJ�LPNQ�UVYSJTUVW�IXTUYUTUSJg�.��������*�-������-�*.�! \$Z&($[������������� \ZC&$C\�������������b���-����+��.*!�!�̂ �)#��!����/�*�.���*�̀��-�*.*�*�� \$Z&($[������������� \ZC&$C\�������������b���*�-������)!�-�����/�*��-������!�-�����h#*.������ )_a$&'%\/������������ )[%Z&$[(/������������HIJK�IVf�XIJK�SijUYIMSVTJk�lSWUVVUVW�NL�mSIP $&CCZ&[(\���������� _&([Z&'$a����������HIJK�IVf�XIJK�SijUYIMSVTJk�SVf�NL�mSIP $&$\a&a(%]�������� $&CCZ&[(\]�������� ���



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������ �!�"#���$�����%��$���"�"�&!���'()�*(*+��� ���,$ �$�%��$��!���$ -�"�.��,�$�� /�� ���$��� ��#���

012�344567389:8;�85<2=�3>2�38�:8<2;>3?�73><�5@�<12=2�@:8384:3?�=<3<2628<=A�BCB�

DEDF DEDG�HIJKILMLNOLJK�JP�JQHRNOLKS�LKIJTH�UMJVVW�OJ��KHO�INVX�QRJYLZHZ�[\�U]VHZ�PJRW�JQHRNOLKS�NIOLYLOLHV,̂�$�� �_� �.���������# �+)C'̀)+̀(#a������� �b)cdb)e'c#a�������f"g!�����������$�.��. ����,�$�� �_������������.����,$�/ "�"��!��"#�h%��,�$�� �_��.� / � ��ij�,$�. �� ��k���$� -�� �� cC)*ee��������������� c̀')b'e�������������l �.�������!��$�/��!�� (̀d)̀d(������������� *(()(((�������������m��� ����"g!������� ce)(+(��������������� +b)bdC����������������n�.$����#�"�.$����� ��������if..�!����$�.� /�h�� *()++̀��������������� �'*)'dc#��������������m$�,� "��o,����� C((�������������������� +)CC(�����������������n�.$������"�.$����#� ��� �h � � ��if..�!����,�%�h�� �bC()e*(#������������ )̀+è)(e+����������j!���������$�_�/�$������ b̀)̀b'��������������� �̀'c)cc̀#������������j!������ "!. �$%��!�" B��������������������� `̀)*Cb���������������f..$!�"�� �h � � �� b)('(����������������� *)cC+��������������������,������"��h���.�� b)bCc����������������� �c()c*d#��������������p������"g!������� �̀c+)̀d'#������������ )̀eed)̀e'����������q���.����,$�/ "�"�h%��!��"���$#��,�$�� �_��.� / � �� �+)ddc)e('#a������� �*)d̀+)+c'#a������� ��



�����������	
�����
������������������
�������������������������������� !��"#�� ���$ ���%&'�(&()�*+��,�-"��"�#��"�� ���"�.���!��-�"���/������"������0���

123�45567849:;9<�96=3>�4?3�49�;9=3<?4@�84?=�6A�=23>3�A;9495;4@�>=4=3739=>B�CDC�

EFEG EFEH�IIJKIL ""����������ML��,�����!��,��N �/�O���� PQ('D()R����������� S('%()R�������������T ���"�����,�"� PP'(UQ��������������� PP'(UQ���������������V���O������� P)Q'(&D������������� W%'S&D����������������JK�XYIZKZY[�\]JIK]ẐKJ_̀����-��������,�O������" �����"���,�"� P)Q'(&D������������� W%'S&D���������������V���O�����-������� P)Q'(&DR����������� W%'S&DR�������������
L ������O�� ��

��



�����������	
�����
������������������
�������������������������������������� �!�"#$��%&�!#�"�!�%�����&��%���"�"�'#���()*�+)+,�-.����/%��%�&��%��#���%�0�"�$��/�%���1������%������2���

345�67789:6;<=;>�;8?5@�6A5�6;�=;?5>A6B�:6A?�8C�?45@5�C=;6;7=6B�@?6?595;?@D�EF)E�

GHGI GHGJ�KKLMLNOP���%������%���%1�$�� Q)*QR,S������������� QT*T))S�������������U�1����������$��� T(V�������������������� E���������������������W���X��""������ QF*,FY��������������� QT*T))���������������Z[K\]MLNOP��&�������������%� VFY�������������������� (Y*YYR���������������W���X�"�X������ VFY�������������������� (Y*YYR�����������������������������/������� Q)*T))��������������� ,+*F,(����������������[M�̂NPLMLNO�_̀[PM̀L]M[Kab������������&��% R(*T)V��������������� +F*Y,T���������������c�"����&��% F,Y*+)VS����������� R(*T)VS�������������
�#���"��X�!#�"

���



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)**)�

�+,-�./��
011234�+5�6789757:29,�2::+09,798�;+<7:7-6��=>?@ABCDE�>DBCBF��G���H������I���� �G����J���������K#������ �LK#������ M������"�����H�N����K#������ �L"HKM�O����!����*PQQ&�J#��#�����������J��R��������O�K�������S&�T��J����(&�U�R������Q&�G�����S��O�����V�R��������T�!���O������������O�T���O���������������W�N������������X(%%&�Y��N����������������O�T��������&�Z��I����&�H�����&���!�����U����[��G���"HK����W�R����!�Y ���Y���!��O�!������������J���!��O���W������Y���&���������R��W���������!�R�!#�����J���� ���������Y���������O&�N����#�����J��������&���!��N��������JJ�����!�Y �����J������J����W�������[��G���K#������ ��J�������V���KY�#��G����J�����������!�W�������J#Y���������J������������R������������!������O�����H������I���� [���\]̂C_�̀CD]D_C]a�̂B]B>b>DB̂��G���Y�����O��������������������L������������O�����H�������&�����������������O�c�R��#��&�deJ��������!�T���W����������H�������&���!�������������O�T�������N�M���J������O�����������������O����������J���������R�������O�����K#������ [���G���K#������ ������J�����������#���!����O#�![��G����O#�!����#��!��������#���O���R����#�����f���������O��������������J����������W������[��T���W���������������!���!�J����!����� �J��!�������������J����������W������[��G���K#������ ������R�����������O���O���J��R�!��W���������R���[��g>]̂hA>b>DB�̀@_ĥi�j]̂Ĉ�@̀�]__@hDBCDE�]Dk�̀CD]D_C]a�̂B]B>b>DB�?A>̂>DB]BC@D���G���K#������ ��J������������������J�����O#�![�d����J�����O#�!�O��������������������������J����!�#���W������������������#���������#�������O��#����!���������#���Y������O�����#����W[�c�R��#�����������W��l�!�N������� ����������!���!��eJ��������������W��l�!�N�������#���![�V��������!�����������������������W��l�!������R��#��������������������W�Y���� ���m#�����������R��Y�������[���d����J�����O#�!��!�����W#�����J������W���R��#�����!��eJ������O��������J������W������[�nJ������W���R��#�����!��eJ������W������� ����#���O����J��R�!��W����R�������!�J��!#���W���!�!���R����W�W��!��������R�������������������N������������J�����O#�!o��J�����J�����W���W��J��������[�G���J�����J����J������W���R��#����O�����K#������ ���������W���O������R����[�nJ������W��eJ�������O�����K#������ �����#!������������O����R����&��!����������R���eJ��������!�!�J���������������J�����������[�����J������W���R��#����������J����!�J������� ��O�H��J��������K��#�!��W�O��������p����J�������G����J���������K#������ �LpGKM&����Y���������Y#�����&���!�H��J��������K�Z�����O#�!��O����������������O�H�����&�T��������&�����U�������!�Z��I����[���q����Y�������������!���!�#����������!�����#����������R����Y���O���#��&�����������K#������ o��J���� ����#������������!�����#�����O����&���!������#���#����������!�����#�����������!�![���r̂ >�@̀�>̂BCb]B>̂���G���J��J���������O�O��������������������������O����� �N��������#����W�J�����J����W������� �����J��!��������s����!���������O�K�����������#!�������#����O�����������������OO��������O����������������������!�������!�!������#���[�K����!��W� &����#������#������#�!�!�OO���O�������������������[��



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)*')�

�+,-�./��
011234�+5�6789757:29,�2::+09,798�;+<7:7-6�=:+9,790->?��@AABCAD�EFGHFEFCFBAD�GIJ�IBC�KLAFCFLI��� MNOP�NQR�SNOP�TUVWXNYTQZO���[������!�������\#�]�����������#!�����#�������!����!�!�̂��������!�_�����̀ a��� �b�]���������#�!�c_̀b�de�������̂#�̂������f����������������f������f��g�&�������\#�]�����������#!������̂����!��������!���]��������&����������!��������!������g����f�������a�����g����������a��������#��� ��f���������������������e�h���̀#������ ������!��������_̀b����]��������̂�������i����!����!�!�̂���������#���g�����f#�!���� �i��g���!��g����!�!�̂�����!������ ������g����#��̂����������������̂���� e���jVT�klmn�mZPTl�omXTlQnTQZO���p#�������q�����r�]���������i����������������̂������� ��f�a����������]�i����f��������_����̀a�����[�#�� �s����̂�������h����̂���������̀ #������ &�̂������̂����a����������!�����_����̀a�����[�#�� �t#i����u��v�e�h�����p#�������q�����r�]���������i����������w$&%$$&xy$�����f�"#���$%&�'%'(e��MNzWZNY�NOOTZO��[�̂�������������������̂ ����!��f������̂����������\#�̂�����c]�������d���!���������!���̂ ��]���������!����������!��������e�p�����!���̂���������������������!�!������\#��������]��#������f�����!���������]�!e�[�̂����������������!�f���!�i �����̀#������ �����������g��������������&���!�]�!#���������f�����������w(&%%%���!���#��f#����f���{���!��a����������$� ����e�p�̂��������������i����̂��]�!�!��]���������������!�#��f#����]������a��a�f����$����*%� �����#���a����������a��)����������!e��[#������ &������!��������f����g����������̂���� e��|TZ�zmOWZWmQ������̂�����������������f��!��������������a�����}�������]�������������̂�����������&����������!������̂���������!�#����������!�����̂�������e���~�|TZ�WQXTOZnTQZ�WQ�SNzWZNY�NOOTZO�)�h�������̂ �������f�����̂������������������f���̂�����������������f����#�#����!�!�̂������������!���!#��!�i ������#�����!��a�i���������f��� �i��!�&�����a�a��&������&���!�������i����g��a����������������i#��i������������\#�������&�������#�����&������̂ ��]�������f�������������e���~��TOZlWSZTR�QTZ�zmOWZWmQ�)�h�������̂ �������f�����̂������������������f��������������̂���!��������̂��������#�������#a���{���������������������̂ ���!�i ����!������c�#����������#a��!�i����]������d&�a�������&�������i#����&������g����!���a#���������f�������a�]�����������!���������������̂ ���!�i ���g�����#a���������#�������̂��]���������!����i���a���a��������e�� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)*$)�

�+,-�./��
011234�+5�6789757:29,�2::+09,798�;+<7:7-6�=:+9,790->?��@AABCAD�EFGHFEFCFBAD�GIJ�IBC�KLAFCFLI�MNLICFIOBJP�� Q�RSTUVWTXYWUZ�SUW�[\VXWX\S�)�]�������̂ ��������̂����������������̂���������_�����#̀������ ������!�����������������!�_���������_�a���������!a����a������b�������������̂�����������a���!����!���c����!�_����������b������c������̂���������������#de�����������c�f��� gUSVX\S�[hiS������̂#�̂������_�����#���c���������̂����������d���� &�!�_����!��#�_��j���_�����#�������!�!�_����!���_��j���_�����#�����������!����̂�������&���!�̂��������k̂����&���_����������d�#������_�!#���� �����̂���������_�����l������!��!!���������m!�!#�������_��������l���n��_�!#���� ������̂���������b��d����!��������!�������������d����f����������̂#�̂���&�d���_���̂� ������o����#!��c���_#�!���_���̂ �� ���������d#�����p���������c��q�!�j�����#������ �!#����!�̂� �d�����������!�����j��������d���_��������f�r�b���������������̂����!����_����b��#�f��s������� �����̂��!�����#����c�̂�����̂������t#���������������̂����!����#�����#���̂�������������d���� ���!���������_���������j��������������!�_���!�����_�����f������������̂���&�����_����j��c�����_����������#��!f��u��#������v����� � � "#���$%&�'%'$�w���#�������v���� � � "#���$%&�'%'x�w���#�������l����!� � � "#� �*&�'%'$����"#���$%&�'%'x��yBz�K{LILOINB|BICA���]���s�b����������̀���#����c�����!��!��}���!�os̀ �}p��������#�!���b�����̂����#����������������b���__����b��!������������ ���̂ ����_#�#���_�������������������̂�����������f�]���̀#������ �����b��#����c�����̂�����������̂ ������_�����_����j��c�s̀ �}�����������������������#����c�̂�����������!�_�������������������f���~�[hU�USWUZ�� Q�s̀ �}�������������f�*%*&��\�[USViWUZ���VUSYUV�j�����̂ �������!���!����#���!����_������ ����'%'x��t#�� �d���c��������!�d ��*(&'x��o���������*'pf�Q�s̀ �}�������������f�*%'&��UTWiXS��XV���XVYh\V�TUV�j�����̂ �������!�j���������c��_����������c���������_�������������������f���W�TU�X�[hU�USWiWX\S�Q�s̀ �}�������������f�*%$&��XSiSYXih��U[\TWXS���\ZUh�~�[T\�U�USWV���������__����b��!����_���̂����!��d�c�����c��_����"#���*(&�'%'(f�Q�s̀ �}�������������f�*%x&��XVYh\V�TU�\���UTWiXS��i[XWih��VVUWV���������__����b��!����_����̂���!��d�c�����c��_����"#���*(&�'%'(f� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)*+)�

�,-.�/0��1234�256�7234�.89:;2<.5-3��=������!���>���������������?����!��������@�����������������������@����A�B�� /C/D /C/E=������!���>��������FGHI $&$*J&J(%K������ $&LLM&N(*K������FGHI�)�H�������������)��#���!����@#�! *+'&M'(����������� J'&$'(�������������H������������!���>�������� $&+(M&(L(K������ $&N+'&*LJK������ �=������!���>������������?��������������@����A�B�� /C/D /C/EO�?���������P��Q�)�FGHI +JL&((MK��������� ('+&*JNK���������O�?���������P��Q�)�FGHI�H������������ *+'&M'(����������� J'&$'(�������������F��� ����� '(%������������������ '(%������������������R�����IS��� �T�>���������#�!�URIT�V '&N+N&N+*�������� $&'((&+$$��������H������������!���>�������� $&+(M&(L(K������ $&N+'&*LJK������ �WXYZ[\]̂_̀�]ab_cYd_aYc��H���I#������ �����#�����e�!������>�����������@����A��SB�!����!�����#���&���>��������?�������!�@�f�!�����������@��������@�!�?����g��hXcY[̀]ij�k\_̀]Y�\]cl��=#���!�������!������Q�@���!�?����������������Q�����&���������>�����@�����@���#����@���!�?������ �@���������������#����&���S�>��������A��������P���P����������>�������!�?���������A��������P���P����������>�����������������#�����������������������?�����������@�����#���!��?��� g�H����#���!�������!������Q�@�����>�������������������Q�����&���������>�����@�@���#����@�������#����?��� �U�gSg&�P��Q��)!�����V�����������������&���S�>��������A��������P���P����������>�������>��#���@�������>�������������������������#�����������������������?�����������@���������?��� g�H���=���@������m�>��������=�!����!�����I#������ n����>��������?���� �!����������������S������?���� ���o#��������������A�#�!������������f?��#�������#���!�������!������Q�@���!�?�����������>��������&����������������@����A��S�?��>�������@���!�?�����g��H���=���@������m�>��������=�!����o#������������@���������������#��������#���!�?��������!��P ����������������S�>����������#�����P �?��!S��S����#�������������#�!�>�!�!������������?�������!�P ���!�?������ ���S#����!�#�!�����������A�U#���������A��>�!�P �����S�>����������#���Vg�H������Q���>��#���@�����?��!S�!����#�������������������������?�����#����o#������������**%p��@��������������#���!�?�����!�P �����?#P�����S������g�=���@��������A����������A��@���������������#������������#���I#������ �!�?������P �?��!S��S�@�������#���!��!�����S�S����������>��S���>��#���@�*(%p��@��������#��!�?#P����!�?�����g�� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)*()�

�+,-�./��0123�145�6123�-789:1;-4,2�<6+4,948-5=��>���?�"#���$%&�'%'(&�����>#������ ����!�!�@������A����?���������������#����������B������?���!�����C�@������ �D��#������E��@��������F�CDEG�������H��I�����?#�!��A�������!���������������J�!�����#���������K#���!�L �����E���?������M�N��������E�!����������!��L�N�H��OPQRSTURPT�VP�WTXTR�OPQRSTURPT�YZZ[��I���>#������ ������N��#���� �@������@�������\>D������������]#����!�L �����E���?������M�N��������E�!��#�!��������N����]����?�����I����#�����?������������?�E���?�����H�I���?����N��#���?�����>#������ ̂����N����������������@���������@����!�������������@�� ��]�������������?�����@��������������#����L���!�#@�������>#������ ̂��@��)������������?�����N��#��@��N�!�!�L �\>D��?���������������\>D��@���?�����F�������������������������J�!�������?������@���?����GH�I���L��������N����L���?���A���!��A������L���!��������#����]������!�����������!�L �\>D�&�A��������������!�!�������������J�!������L����H��E#������ &�\>D��!����������N�������N�������������]H��I����N���]�����#��� ��?�_̀ D>���N�������������?�"#���$%&�'%'(�A���'ab�!� �H��\>D�������������#��c(&%%%����������������#������������������?�c*&%%%�A��������B��#���?�*(��������������F���L���������?�!�@��������!�A���!��A���G�@��������H��\>D����K#����������)!� �@������������?���!�@��������!�A���!��A�����?�c*%����������������H��dXeVZfS�VPQRSTURPT�eVSgS��I���>#������ �!����������N���� ���N����������#Lh�����������?����A��]����i�j��������������&����!��&�?����]���#����� &���!����������������?����!������iH���kXVe�QX[fR�URXSfeRURPT��I���>#������ �����]���J�������?����N��#������#��������A����������?����N��#���������� �����L�����!�]������� �����@��!�����#����]�@�����@���H�I����������� ����L���!��������N��#��������@#���#��!��������#�������?����N��#���?����������H�\�N���*���@#�������K#���!�@�������������N�����i����?����!��������������l�\�N���'���@#���������]��?�������������L���N�L�����@#��l�\�N���$���@#���������]��?������#��L���N�L�����@#��H��I���>#������ ��#������ �!����������N���� ���N����������#Lh�����������?����N��#���������� H��� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)*+)�

�,-.�/0��1,2.345.4-67�3.2.48.9��:�!�������";<&�������=�����=�#��>������>����?��������������@#������A��#���������<#������ B�;������>���������@���!���������C�� D��>��>�����������������=�����<#������ D��������>�>#������B�E���!!�����&�����F���<�?�����C�#�� �G����>�������H����>���������<#������ �>��A�!����A��#���#�!�����������#��������������>��I��������<#������ B���J�A��#��������A�!�=����������?�A���������!#���?�����=������ ��������=�"#���$%&�'%'(&����������!�@���IB�� K763.5,4-�L�� 
64�LM569�L�K �,5,46�13,8N�
.32MO.9 �����1.-��P,8- �,PM7M-Q��646R.3 �362.7��36M4.3 �,-67C�� �;������>�����S;����� )T���������� )T���������� UU&$+UT������� '&U*U&+'+T� )T������� )T������� '&U(V&WW%T�C�������� UVX&XX$���� )������������ )��������������� $U$&*%%������ )��������� )��������� V$%&VX$����������Y���� )������������ *%*&$%'���� )��������������� $*'&((%������ )��������� )��������� U*$&V('������F��Z���� )������������ )������������ )��������������� U(U&X'(������ )��������� )��������� U(U&X'(������H�������� �>������>����� UVX&XX$���� *%*&$%'���� UU&$+U��������� $&('(&%%*��� )��������� )��������� U&*(V&UU%���Y�������#>>���SG����>�������H����B<#������ )������������ $U&'$$������ *$&*('��������� W**&V+V������ )��������� )��������� W(W&'($�������H<�($*X )������������ )������������ )��������������� $U&'XX�������� )��������� )��������� $U&'XX���������H<�($*% )������������ )������������ )��������������� 'V'&(X'������ XV&+**��� V'&$(U��� UU$&($X������H�����!�������#>>��� )������������ $U&'$$������ *$&*('��������� *&''V&X*X��� XV&+**��� V'&$(U��� *&U$X&%+X���H���� UVX&XX$T�� *$(&($(T�� (X&(*+T������� U&X($&X*VT� XV&+**T� V'&$(UT� (&(W(&(%XT�
[84\

���,-.�]0��K6NM-67�699.-9��������I��?�������#���� ��=���>����������������A�� �=������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(S��� .̂RM44M4R 	4\M4RL.9O3MN-M,4 P6764O. �\\M-M,49 L.7.-M,49 �\_89-5.4-9 P6764O.F����!������� 'XW&*'*T������� )T�������������� )T�������������� )T�������������� 'XW&*'*T�������Z�������̀�a#�>���� *&X(U&''+������ )���������������� )���������������� )���������������� *&X(U&''+������b==�����a#�>���� *(X&*((��������� W&(U$������������� cV&%**d����������� )���������������� *(V&+VX���������<��#�#����!�!�>���������̀������e����� c'&%UU&''Ud���� c+V&'XXd��������� V&%**������������� )���������������� c'&*%U&UW%d����C�>�����������&���� *U+&'XVT������� c(V&X$UdT������� )T�������������� )T�������������� VX&(UUT��������� �Y�>���������̀������e�������f>�����=������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(&�I���T+V&'XXB��� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)*+)�

�,-.�/0��1234-25�266.-6�78,9-49:.;<��=�>������������? �@#�!��A���#�����������@����B��C�D��#!��������!�������EF�� �88:G:52-.;� �.-�H,,I1,6- ;.3J.842-4,9 K25:.L��>��������M�N���� $+O&***P������ C$OQ&$*OEP����� +&+R(P����������=��S���� $%%&T*%�������� C$%%&T*%E������� )�����������������SM *&'$O&$R$����� C*&'$O&$R$E���� )����������������S���� *&R*'&R*TP��� C*&R%(&**REP�� +&+R(P���������� ���,-.�U0���;G4946-J2-4K.�8,6-6��=���������������!����������V������A��������������� ������!�!��������W�������M!�������������@#�!���!�����������!��������������V����#��@#�!�X�Y#���A�����@������ ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(&������������@��#�������A���B���P+%Q&RQTX����,-.�Z0���.-�3,64-4,9��S���M#������ ����������V�!����������#���@#�!��@���������>������>����A�=�� �@�����>������D>��!��#���X�N��������#���@#�!�������V�!���������A��[�!�#>��������>����!���>����!�������������!�����>��������#�������>������D>��!��#����������!�X�\�������#������@������ ���&�P*%%&%%%���������!�@��������=�������@�L�����&�N��]����&���!�����Y���������?�������������!�@���@#�#�����>�������>���������!#���A�@������ ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(X�̂ �����!!�!��������>����� ���_��?������&��������������!�����>�����������P'&R+$&'+'X��S����>������A������V��������!̀#���!����#��� �? �*%a��@���������A��C��������b!�������E�����>������A��D>�����?#!A��X�S�����������A�#����������!�����>�����������!���A����!�@���V���������>��������X�������B��A�������#���� ��@�����>������������@�"#���$%F�� cdcU cdc/������V�������������>�����������F=�>����������� '&*R'&%$TP������ '&*R%&(%'P������M��#�#����!�!�>��������� C'&*%T&TR%E������ C'&%TT&''TE������e�����!��#�����!��A�!�?� CQT&$$(E����������� C*'(&R*$E���������S�����������V�������������>����������� $&'%R��������������� '%&$O(�������������e��������!�)���>�������>�������� '&R+$&'+'�������� '&Q+$&'+'��������f����������!�����>������� *&T($&$Q+�������� *&('$&T+Q��������S���������>������� T&T'R&QOQP������ T&T*+&**(P������ �� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)*+)�

�,-.�/0���.123,1�4561��7898:;<�=9>?:@;A=?9�;B?CA�AD8�E<;9��FGHI�JKLMNOPQORI��S���T#���U��!�V�����������!�V��W������� ���V�� �����������X�W������V������V�����������Y#W����SX��� �Z���)������X�[#���V��)\�V�� ���]�U���!�̂ ���U���Y�������Y����_Y�������Y\̀ ��Za��!���������!�W �����Z���U������Y#W����\�V�� ���b�̀����������� �����_Z��Y\̀ �ca�d���Y��������������U��������������#��V������!�����U�� �V����_�������U����!�������e���f�V����ga&�h������������V����!��U���!�i�!#�����V�� ��������������#����!���U�� ������V����&����V����i�� c�Y������������� �W��#��!����V� �W���U����U����� ���V�� ��������V�����U�������U�� ���!������������#��V����c�S����!��X� &������V�����h������������U�� ���������������#��V���������������V������V�����#�!���X������� �����V��!�����#����X�V�����V���c�j�!�i�!#�����V�� ������ ��V�������������������������V����������������������#�������U�� ����f�V����c�d���S#������ �V������V����������������V����_�����������#�ac�̂���U���V��i�������#�!�������Y������������W�����!�W �����������#�����!�����S#������ ������#����c�Z��Y\̀ �����#���V#W���� ��i����W�����V��������������#!����U#���!�����V������U�����V�������V������X��!��X�W���U���V��i������&����#�V��������!����W�����V���U������������������W��U�#�!��������Z��Y\̀ �b�h�W����&����hhhc���V���c��cX�ic��kKIKlOQL�PNRmOJKJ��Z��Y\̀ ��V��i�!������i�����������������!�!���W���� �W���U���&����#���������U���i��X��!n#����������!�!�����W���U�������V�������W���&�h����#���W��V#W������V�� ������!�W���U��������c�̂���U��������W���!���� ������U����!���!����i���&��T#���������� �����U�U#��)�������V�� ����c��[��W����h����U�i�� ������U����������i�����������X�W�����������������X��(%�h��������#����� ���!#��!�W���U���c�S������W�����������X�W���U������)!#� �!���W���� �W���U�����U����(� ������U����i���c�d���!�����W���U�����������U�����U����h��Xo�����̂�����]�����̂���U��&�����*p(q��#�i�i���̂���U��&��������rV������������������'s�]�����̂���U��c�d�������)�U)��i��X��!n#��������U��������V���������VV���!�����V���U��!�W �����Y#W����\�V�� ���b�̀����������t�hc��d���Y�����V�������#�!�������V��i��������U�����Z���U������Y#W����\�V�� ���b�̀����������t�h�_Y\̀ ta&�����Z���U������Y#W����\�V�� ���b�Y�������̀ �U����S����U�'%*$�_Y\Ỳ Sa&���!�������X#�������&�V����!#������!�V���������!�V��!�W �����Z��Y\̀ ��̂���!��U�S!������������c�d���Y���b���#������ ��������W�������!�����!�����W���U�����������������W �����Y\̀ t���!�Y\Ỳ S&���!��� �W������!�!�W �����Z���U��������������X�����#�����!�����������������T#�����VV��i���W �����Z��Y\̀ ���̂��!c��� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)*+)�

�,-.�/0���.123,1�4561�78,1-319.:;��<=>=?@A�B>CD?E@FBD>�@GDHF�FI=�JA@>�KLD>FB>H=MN��O���P���Q��R��S���������!�T���U��������UU��������U�"#���$%&�'%'(������#�����V�!����U����W�X�� �328.5561.,92Y����!��� P�������"��#�� �*&�'%*$ Z������U���"��#�� �*&�'%*$[���U���U���#�� '\�]�̂% '\�]�̂'[���U���S�����_�����!#�� (� ������U����S��� (� ������U����S���[���U���R� ����� ������ �U�����U� ������ �U�����U��̀����������_� (%�)�̂% ('�)�̂ab����� �T���U���&������\��U����_�T������R�������� 'c%\����'ca\ *c%\����'c(\�̀d#���!���R�� ���������T#���������� *%c*(\ acea\ �fghijklmikghn����������'%e*op�q��U�����r���U������P#T����s�R�� ���Q�̀����������t�W�pPs̀ tq���d#����������������R�� ���������T#�����������U�������R#T������R�� ��������!��������!����������#���T�����T ��������#�� ���!�������T���UU����S���������"#� �*�U����W��_���������U�������_�������������c�O���������R����������T#����������!��������!�����#_��r��Ps̀ �Q����#������#������S��#������R������c�O������#������ �!��������!���������������������!����#����������� ����U������������������U�T���U���������!�T ���R�� ����!#���_����� ���&�W��������!!�����������#������U��������� �#�U#�!�!�����#�!����T���� c�O�����R�� ��������d#���!����������T#�������!�UU�������T��W�����������#������ �!��������!��������!�����������T#�����������U���R�� ���c�s�R�� ���������T#������������� �����_���U�R����������������������!�!c�P� ��������!��T �������R�� �����������U �������T#�������d#�������������������!����U��!�T �����R�������R�������������R�������T���������T#�������d#�������������������U��!����R�������T���������T#�����c�s�R�� ���r�����T#�������������P����U�������U������ ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(�W����uae&o$(c����v=F�w=>xBD>�AB@GBABFy��O���z#������ Q������R����������T���� �U�������P�����������#��!��������������R����������T���� &����������R�������R���Q��U�!#���� �����R�������c�O�������R����������T���� ��U�����P�����������#��!�����U�"#���$%&�'%'o&�#���_�������#������#������S��#����������U�"#���$%&�'%'$������!�U��W��!����"#���$%&�'%'o�#���_�����!��!�#R!����R����!#���c�z��#���� ��U�R�����R������#�R��������!������!��#��!����!�����������������R����������T���� �������U����W�c��� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)'%)�

�*+,�-.���,/01*/�234/�56*/+1/7,89��:;<�=;>?@A>�B@CD@B@<E�FGA><@>H;IJ��KLMNOPQOR�STMUVWX�OYW�KXXNSZMQVYX�NXTW�MV�WTMTPSQYT�MVMOR�ZTYXQVY�RQO[QRQM\��]�����������̂��������_����������̀���� �a�������"#���$%&�'%'b�����#�������_����!�c���!��������!� ̀�������#������̂��#����������a�"#���$%&�'%'$&�c����#_!����_����!#����#��!���������a��c��!�����������_����������̀���� ����"#���$%&�'%'bd�]�����������̂��������_����������̀���� �c���̀���!��������a����c��e����#�_�����f��� g��#������h��� "#���$%&�'%'$i���#�������h��� "#���$%&�'%'bj��#������k����i����! l��� �je��������j�����g��#������i����! �����g��#���a�j�����j��#������j��#�_�����fh����#���m��� ndo%pq�a������ 'd$%p����� �q��������� g������̀ �l��� �je����!����̂���i������� �m����]�̀���rst h���̂�!�#���e�k��ulm�v���� �̀����_�!����a�������a#�!�u����m����������w���a���q�������rst]���������� ��̀��#��!c��!�̂���_�!̀ ���!��k��ulm�)�_���a��!���d]������������_�����x�����������i������� ����_�#����e���e�������� ��_��̂�����#���ey%p �a�����iu)'%'%_#̀�����!  ̀��������� �aj��#�����d�������!������&_�������a�������'%'s�z_���������#! ��_����a������̂�� �̀��'%'s����������̀��a�#�!��������k��ulm��c�̀����dk�������k{|j #_ �� 'd$%p #����u#�������e u�c��u���������j���c����a������_#�������e_�c���__����&'d$%p�������a��� ��}VY~�MTPS�T�ZTLMTW�POMT�V��PTMNPY��]������e)������z_����!�������a����#������_�������_������̂���������c���!��������!�#���e���#̀��!��e)̀����������!����c������z_����!�a#�#���������������a����#���r�z_����!����#���&������a�_�������_������̂���������z_�������!���a������t�����!�̂���_�!�a�������������������������d��q��!���������e��������e)������z_����!�������a����#��&�k��ulm����������������#���̀���������)�������!����e)���������������#����z_���������d�����e���������������#�����a������a�����a#�!����������������&��z_����!����_�#�!�re��������t����#����c��������#����!��̂���������z��'%� �����#���e���#̀��!��e)̀������__�����d�]����z_����!�������a����#���c���������!�#���!��������#���a������#��!��!����������̂���z_�������a�s%�w�����_�����d�� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)'*)�

�+,-�./���-012+0�3450�67+0,208-9:��;<=�><?@AB?�CADEACA=F�GHB?=A?I<JK��L����MN����!�������������O����#���P ��������������������O����Q�R�� �11-,�S4511 �118T-9��11-,��44+75,2+0 �-54��-,8U0VWXY��P����Z#�� �)���N)Q��[���! $%\%%] \̂(̂]Y��P����Z#�� �)����)��N)Q��[���! *'\%%] $\_̂]�̀�a�����Z#�� *$\%%] b\'_]L����#� � (\%%] %\'b]c���[�[�)P��d�!����#������� (\%%] %\(%]e�a��������[��!�����N������� *%\%%] *\(f]g�[�� ���!� (\%%] '\'b]h���[��[����d���!�P� (\%%] '\̂_]�̀�a����!�P� (\%%] $\(b]i����������� *(\%%] $\'*]j�a���[� k(\%%]l k%\(m]l'���[#��������P���!��������'%'*)''�n�����j��P���� �c���[��������#! \*�n���MN����!���O��������O�'\$%]�#��!�O��������N����!\ ��opqrstuv�wxvy��L���!����#��������#��!��������#�������������N����������P���� �O���̀hi��z�Q���f\m%]\�L���N��{��������O������O��Q��#��!����!�������������!����#�����������#��!������������P#������O����N�������P����Q����P����!����������#���������P���������P#�������������!������������P#������O������N�� ����Q����P����!���������#����� ���Z#���!������&����#������ �!��������!\�|���!�������������#�N�����&�����̀���}��O�!#���� �����N��������Q���N��{����!����P���a����P��������d������N��{����!�O#�#���P���O���N� �������O��#������N�������P���\�L����O���&��������[)������MN����!�������O����#������N������a���������Q����NN���!��������N����!���O�N��{����!�P���O���N� ���������!�������������������N����������P���� \��� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)'')�

�*+,�-.���,/01*/�234/�56*/+1/7,89��:;<�=;>?@A>�B@CD@B@<E�FGA><@>H;IJ��KLMNOPLOQR�OSOQRN��T�����U��������#V��W#�����X����������U�#�!���������� ��YY�����������#����Z�������!���������!������#��[��\OQN]̂Q�_̀aQ�b]cLd]aef�QOR�_̂N]R]̂Q��g�Y����������V�#������Z�������Z���h��������&�!�Y����!��#�Y��U���Y�����#����&����V�������&�!�Y����!���Y��U���Y�����#����&���!�Y�!#���� �����Z������������Z�������!����i��jkl�h��#!���!�Y�������������������&�U���������Z#V���� ��X����V�����Z��������������V���V�����!����i��jkl�h�U�V����&����UUU[���Z���[��[m�X[�T���Z���h��Y�!#���� �����Z����������!��!!���������n!�!#�������Y��������Z���h��Y�!#���� �����Z����������X��V����!��������!�������������V�����#��!�V �����Z�������Z���&�U�������������������������#���������#�������Y��#����!���������#���V������Y�����#����m[�o���Y������!���Y#�!����������m��p�!�U����!#����!�Z� �V�����������!�����U���������������Y�����Z���[�g�X���������������Z����!����Y����X��#�[��qrA=Ar<@A>C<;�?sCr;�At�>;<�=;>?@A>�B@CD@B@<E��T���Y����U��m���V������U������j���h��Z��Z�����������������Y���������Z����������V���� ��X�����������#�������Z����![�� �34/��*+43��,/01*/��14u131+v �34/�w187614xv��,+��*01+1*/ �34/��,+��,/01*/��14u131+vo���������y�zn$%n'%'$�{|}~ '&$�'&���������������� �&z(z&%((���������� z(z&$������������������o���������y�zn$%n'%'��{�}~ '&zz%&z%z�������������� '&%%�&�������������� z(�&����������������������������m��!#���m�'%'$n'� $��&�(����������������� $('&�$�������������� {�&(��~��������������������/6x,40,�5�,6x,40,9 �|��#������}����{|}~&�����#�������}����{�}~[��T����#������ h��Z��Z��������Y���������Z����������V���� �U���!��������!�V �i��jkl��#���m������#�Z#��Y�����������#������|��#������� �������!�����Y�!#���� �����Z�������&����Z��X�!�!��������i��jkl��j#V�����m��� �i���)������m�����������������!���m �l�Z���&�U����������Z#V���� ��X����V�����Z�������������V���V�����!����i��jkl�h�U�V����&����UUU[���Z���[��[m�X[�T����#������ h��Z��Z��������Y���������Z����������V���� �U���V���!������Z�����������Y��������m)������������Y�������V#�������������Z�������Z�����������X���������Z�������!�������V#�������Y�����Z������Z����m���Z�� ���&����#������ �!��������![��� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)'$)�

�*+,�-.���,/01*/�234/�56*/+1/7,89��:;<=<;>?<@A>B�CDA;B�<E�@B>�=B@C?<@�F?AG?F?>H�IJ<@>?@KBLM��N���O#������ P��Q��Q�����������������R���������Q����������S���� �R�������T����������#��U��������R�����"#���$%&�'%'V���!�'%'(�R������ �����W������R����W�X�� U��Q����������������)�"#���$%&�'%'V %Y%Z$Z$[U��Q����������������)�"#���$%&�'%'( %Y%Z$V\[]���̂��)�_��������̀a�������b %Y%%%$([ ��cdefghgighj�kl�hmd�noknkohgkephd�fmpod�kl�hmd�edh�ndefgke�qgprgqghj�hk�smpetdf�ge�hmd�ugfskveh�ophd��N���R����W��̂�Q������������O#������ P��Q��Q�����������������R���������Q����������S���� ��R�����U��������R���������#�������!���&�����#����!�#���̂�����!����#���������R�wYx%[&����W�������W������������Q����������S���� �W�#�!�S���R����W��������#����!�#���̂���!����#����������������Z�Q�������̂�)Q�������W���̀(Yx%[b����Z�Q�������̂�)Q�������̂����̀yYx%[b�����������#����������X�� z106*7/+��4+,�{�|}5~���}9 �7��,/+�z106*7/+�4+,�5����}9 z106*7/+��4+,���|}5-���}9U����������U����������S���� �̀O����b Z&%Z%&\V%��������������� w(Z&\Zy����������������� $(w&'\\�������������������� ����kohg�phgke�kl�udldoodu�kvhlqk�f�peu�udldoodu�gelqk�f�kl�odfkvosdf����!����O���w\&�̂�������!��������������!��������̂������������Q����������S���� ���!�R�!#���� �����Q����������������̂����!����Q���������Q������ ����������� ����������Y��N���R�������������!����#������������̂����!����Q���������Q�����R������� ��������̂���������������#��Y�N�����������̂����#������������̂�����!����!�R����!��#�R��W����!�!�R����!���R��W���R�����#�����������!����Q����������!��������S������̂����!����R#�#���Q���������Q����Y��N����������������Q����!�!�RR����!�Q��!��̂����������#�����R�����̂�����������X�� ����!�RR�������S��W����Q�������!���!����#���������̂�����Q�������Q����������������� () ���������̂��)������������������O������������#���� �����̂��)�����������������������������Q����!������̂����������̂���������������̀�O���b��R��������S�������������Q����!�!�W����S���R����̀������&������������!�������!b�����R�����S�̂�����̂��R���������#�������Q����!��� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)'*)�

�+,-�./���-012+0�3450�67+0,208-9:��;<=>?@=�<AB<=><�C=D�D<E<FF<D�@GHEI@J>�C=D�D<E<FF<D�?=EI@J>�@E�F<>@GFK<>�F<ICH<D�H@���B<=>?@=>��L���M������������M���������#�������N����!�O"#� �P&�'%'$Q&�����L#������ R������N����������S���� �T���UV(V&$W*X�������������#�������N����!���!��Y�"#���$%&�'%'*�O��������#�������!���Q&�����L#������ ����#���!���N��������ZN������M�UP*(&*[\X��L���M�"#���$%&�'%'(&�����L#������ �����!�M����!��#�M��T����!�!�M����!���M��T���M�����#�����������!����N�����������M����T�]�� -̂_-̀ -̀9��8,_4+a1�+_��-1+8̀7-1 -̂_-̀ -̀9��0_4+a1�+_��-1+8̀7-1b���Y����M����#�N����� PV&\($U�������������� )U��������������������c�MM��������S��T�����ZN����!���!���#����ZN������� (V&$(V���������������� '&PWW����������������������!�MM�������S��T����N��d����!���!���#�����e��������������Y� $\&('*���������������� )����������������������c�MM��������S��T����������N�� ��R�������S#��������!�������N�� ��R�N��N�����������������M�������S#����� '&W[V������������������ \&\'\������������������b���Y�������N�� ��f��N��N������ W&[\V������������������ *P\���������������������g�������������S#�������#S��h#����������#�������!��� \[&*$(���������������� )����������������������i���� '%P&W$%U������������ P%&$*$U�������������� �i������#�����S�e�����������M��#�M��T����!���M��T������Y��j�!��������'%'$)'*�����#�������N����!��ZN����X�b�����S#�������#S��h#���������������#�������!�����M�U\[&*$(���N����!�T����!�M����!��#�M��T���M�����#�����T����S������Y��j�!��������!#�������M���������N����������S���� ��������#N�����Y�M������ ���X�k��������#������N����!����!�M����!��#�M��T����!�!�M����!���M��T���M�����#�����������!����N��������T����S������Y��j�!����M#�#���N��������ZN��������M����T�]�� l21754�m-5̀�-0920n�o80-�pq/ �̂-_-̀ -̀9��8,_4+a1r6�0_4+a1:�+_��-1+8̀7-1�'%'V *$&*'VU�������������������'%'\ [$&$'$���������������������'%'[ O\$\Q�������������������������'%'W OP'&[V%Q��������������������'%$% )���������������������������i�����M��� )��������������������������� ��;CsCtI<�H@�Hu<�B<=>?@=�BIC=��L���M�"#���$%&�'%'(&�����L#������ ���N����!���N� �S����M�U$&%'*�M��������#�����!��Y����#����M�������S#�������������N�������N������h#���!�M������� �����������!�!X�� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)'()�

�*+,�-.���,/0,�1/2/34,��5���6#������ �������!���������������7�������&���8#����7�9�:�!������� �;� �����&�����������99�����;����9��������!����������<���;������������=>>?���!������#@��8#���� �@�����:���!��7��������#7������!�����A��6����;�������������9�B6�C�DE&������������������������7�F����F�� �����F��������;���������:���!�9���������:��9�<�� ����A��G��"#���'%''&�����6#������ ��:������!���������������@����;�����F������������������7����$A%H�;��� ���A��5���������;� �@�������������������������������������9�A>=HA�������F��7�������#���� ��9�����������<�� �9������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(I�� J,KLMMLMK 	MNLMK�,/0,�1/2/34, 3/4/MO, �NNL+L*M0 P,4,+L*M0 3/4/MO, QRSS,M+T99�����;��� ='(&>=$U������� )U�������������� V?=&(EDWU������� D?&$$(U��������� ?$&'$>U���5�����������;� �@�� ='(&>=$U������� )U�������������� V?=&(EDWU������� D?&$$(U��������� ?$&'$>U��� �5���!�@�����<������8#���������9����������������@���� �������#��� �������9����F�I�� XL0O/4�2,/SYRM,�Z[\ �SLMOL1/4 �M+,S,0+ �*+/4'%'] ?$&'$>U��������� (DEU�������������� ?$&D']U���������'%'E ?=&%>]����������� =DE���������������� ?=&'D$�����������5����� D?&$$(U��������� EE?U�������������� D(&=%>U��������� �6���9�"#���$%&�'%'(&�����<��#���9�����������������F���U'E>&='=�F�������#�#����!�������̂�������9�U=>>&$E=A����*+,�_.��Q*̀ 1,M0/+,N�/30,MO,0��abcbdefg��5���6#������ h��;���� �;���������;�� ����������#�#����������!�@#��#�#��!�<��������@���9���&�F������������7�@���9���;� �����#;�����;��������9��������6#������ A��6���#�������������!�;��!�������������;�� ��h�� ������9�������#�#�����<���A����iecj�klbml��6��#�#����!����n����<����;����F���������;�� ������<���������;�� ��9�����6#������ ���!&�#;�����;��������9�������<���&����������� ��@��7�������:����A�� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)'*)�

�+,-�./��0+12-345,-6�574-38-4�98+3,:3;-6<��=�������>���������?������!��@�������!#���>����� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(�A������B����A�C�� D-E:33:3E �66:,:+34F 	36:3E75G538- H-G-,:+34I�3-, 75G538- 0;JJ-3,K��?������!�@������ $L&($*M���������� N&O$LM������������� N$&*P(M���������� 'N&*P'M���������� ���+,-�QR/���:4S�1535E-1-3,��TUVWXYZ[Y\]�\̂�VU_̂̀Y]VaXb]WU�Z\\_�ZaXVab][�[\�c\Y][�d\eUXV�fgXUUhU][��=���i#������ ���������@����B�����K���B������"�����j�A����k��#������i#������ �l"jkimn�=���"jki�������?���!��B�O'*�K���B������?#@���������������!������>���o�!�#�!�����p�����?�A�����>��������?#��#�������K���B������q�r��������K�!��s*(%%������tn�=���?#�?�����B�����i#������ ������������>����!��!���������?��>�����B�������?�����>��B����B)���#��!�������&����?#��������u��������#��������������#�����&���!���������>��B���>��#?�?#������!����#������B���?��?��� ���!��������������B���r���>�n�=���K���B������"jki�@�>�����r����>���������B��������@�������OLPvn�w�������@���>�r���������������������!��BB���������������?���������r���������x���!��B�y��������n�=���x���!��?�����������#>��������)���@���wu��#��r��K��������n��dXYhbXz�VU_̂̀Y]VaXb]WU�ZX\gXbhV�\̂�[{U�cd|f��w�������@���?� ��������#���������@#������������@�>�����>��B�������r���>��?����!n�=���������B#�!��>���t#��������B���?����� ����B)���#������?��>��������@���!����������#���������� ���n�K�����������������!������!�r�!#����>�������@���!����?� �������!�������������� &�������r��������������@�����B��������})������>�?�����~��������������������������K����������?����!���?������ �@��A����?��������!�>�������>�r���������u?��#���n�lOm�=���?� ������B���������@�������r��#���!�������r���������?� ������B����������@���n�i�r����@������!�@���� �B���������!��������!�B�����������@��&�A���������@�����������A��>����??���!����?� �������!�����A��>����??���!�����������A����������B���#��n�l'm�=���B������� ����B������������#!������#���!�������#?����MO%%&%%%�B�����������#���������!�����r��#���!������?�������>���B�����?���������������#���!�������A����������B������� ��n�l$m�=��������!��� ����B������������#!������#���!�������B����MO%%&%%%����M(%%&%%%�B�����������#���������!�����r��#���!������?�������>���B�����?���������������#���!�������A���������������!��� ��n�lNm�k��#���!�������B����M(%%&%%%����M(%��������&�����!�����@#��!�@���!���������#�������B�����������������A����������B�������!������!�������� ���n���=����r��������r���>��������B�����������@��&�����#!��>������� �����B���r���>�&����M(%���������?������#������n��#@��!�������������������r����M(%���������?������#������������n�=�����r���>�����#��#���������?���!��B������@���������B�?����!����B)���#�����&������#�����&���!��u��������#�����n�i!!����������B������������������>�������r���>�����#��#�������r����@����������"jki���A�@����C����?�C���p?��n��>���r���>�����})������>)?�����n�� �



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������������������������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(���

)'*)�

�+,-�./0���123�45657-4-6,�89+6,16:-;<��=>?@A>B�CD>EF>GH�ID@JFKGAL?DK�J>DM>A@��N����������O����!���O������ �P��Q����O#P������R�� �SO��������!�R���T���!�U�������U�V���������WO��#���X�SYT�Z���O� ������R���������P�������V��#���!�������V���������O� ������R����������P���X�[�V����P������!�P���� �R���������!��������!�R�����������P��&�Q���������P�����������Q��U����OO���!����O� �������!�����Q��U����OO���!�����������Q����������R���#��X�S'T�Z���R������� ����R������������#!������#���!�������#O����\*(&%%%�R�����������#���������!�����V��#���!������O�������U���R�����O���]�����������#���!�������Q����������R������� ��X�S$T�Z��������!��� ����R������������#!������#���!�������R����\*(&%%%����\'%%&%%%�R�����������#���������!�����V��#���!������O�������U���R�����O���]�����������#���!�������Q���������������!��� ��X�ŜT�_��#���!�������R����\'%%&%%%��������#��� ������������!�����P#��!�P���!���������#�������R�����������������Q����������R�������!������!�������� ���X������'%'̂)'(�����"̀_[]��O����!��������������\Y���������O������#������&�Q���������#�������������#��� ��������#�!���N���R������a��b���]�N��O���������c�QX�d�O�� ��]�����P���� ������������O����!�����U����P�������\Y��������X�N�V���U��R����\Y������������\(������������O#������!�����#U�������#������O�������&���!���O�� ��]�����P���� ��������R����\(������������\Y%�������������O����!�����U����P���X��efghijkl�mn�opmqgkqrms��t#���U�����O����������R������ ����&�������R������P�V��O��U������R�O�����������WO�������!����������������u#!U������������W���!�!�O����!�������#��!���V���U�X�Z�����Q��������������U��R��������!#����������O����!�������#��!����P���� ���V���U�����'%'̂)'(X����+,-�..0���-v5,-;�w5x,y�,x56259,1+62��z��P����������#�!�������"̀[�S̀�����&�N��������&�c��{����&���!�����t����T�O��V�!��������P#�������������[#������ X�N�� �N�#�����z��P��������������������|���!��R�t����������R�����[#������ X�Z���������P#������O��!��������[#������ �R������� ������!�!�"#���$%&�'%'(�����P���������������$��R�������R�������������������X����+,-�.}0���x1+x�w-x1+;�x-2,5,-4-6,��t#���U������#������ ���&�����[#������ ���O�������!�~[�|����X�Y%Y&��D@JFKGALF����GFKIFG����#����U�������������������R�R������ ����'%'̂�����O�������������������������������������V�X���� �-,�w+21,1+6 }/}�|�U�����U��R� ���&����O��V��#�� ���O����! &̂$(*&(Y$\������N���U���������#����U�O�����O�� SY(&'̂�T������������|�U�����U��R� ���&��������! &̂$̂'&'�(��������̂&$̂'&'�(\������ �



�

�

�������������� �����������		
����
�����������
����



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������ �!"�����"���#$������"!��$��%�"�"���"������$����"!��$��&���%��'�"��(��)������������������������"'�(�'��*+�,���'���

-./0�

1��'��������2��� 3���"���4'�%�"�"���"��"!��$��5"���#��6��&���%��'�"��(��)�����* 3���"���4'�%�"�"���"������$����"!��$��5"���#��6��&���%��'�"��(��)����� 5"6�����%���"�� 3���"���4'�%�"�"���"������$����"!��$��5"���#��6��&���%��'�"��(��)�������'���%��#����7��"!��$��5"6�����%���"�� %��'�"��%���4'�8���#�����&���%"'���"���'���%��#����7��"!��$��9"����%��'�"��(��)�����:;<+;.+*= +>++<<:? .<+@:*AB������������ .CC@:C:B������ AC>.D? D/>C+?:;<+;.+*: +>++<A:? <C.@</*�������������� .CD@=C+�������� *</><*? DC>+:?:;<+;.+*D +>++C*<? C+A@C.+�������������� .=/@/*C�������� *=/>*A? D<><*?:;<+;.+*/ +>++C*D? C+.@+=/�������������� .=:@A*+�������� *=:>=+? D=>.:?:;<+;.+*A +>++CC*? C=*@<=*�������������� <CC@.::�������� *<*>**? D=>.:?:;<+;.+.+ +>++C:.? =+.@C/+�������������� <A+@<<+�������� *./>D<? D=>*+?:;<+;.+.* +>++=+D? .DC@*/D�������������� C**@:+<�������� ::>:*? //>.A?:;<+;.+.. +>++=.D? :+/@C/.�������������� C+=@<A=�������� *=+>*+? D:>:/?:;<+;.+.< +>++=.:? :=:@<AC�������������� C*.@AA/�������� *=/>A<? D:>.*?:;<+;.+.C +>++=<D? :=*@/*D�������������� <D*@=C<�������� *D=>CC? D/>+/?*�%�"�"���"��"!��$���������'�"�����)�����������'���'��$������4'���"�"���"��"!�%3�8�5@�E$�#$���#����'�)"�$��$��1�'#������"�'�������!������'F�%""�'��G#�����7��$��*A=A����6�6"�'���'F�%""�> ����



�����������	
�����
������������������
������������������������ �!"�����"���#$������"!�%��&�"��%����'"����(���"�&�)�&��*+�,���&���

-./0�

1�&#���,��� 2#����������3����������'"����(���"� '"����(���"�&����������"���"��$��2#����������3����������'"����(���"� '"����(���"��3�!�#���#��456#�&&7 '"8�����%���"�� '"����(���"�&��&���%��#����9��"!�'"8�����%���"��:;<+;.+*: ..=//*>������ 4..=//*7>���������� 0>������������ .?@=A?+>������� /B./C:;<+;.+*@ .@=.?@������� 4.@=.?@7������������ 0�������������� .AD=D*?�������� *+BA<C:;<+;.+*D <+=@<?������� 4<+=@<?7������������ 0�������������� .A:=/*+�������� **B/:C:;<+;.+*/ ?<=AA<������� 4?<=AA<7������������ 0�������������� <??=.::�������� *.B:AC:;<+;.+.+ A?=.+:������� 4A?=.+:7������������ 0�������������� </+=<<+�������� *<BD/C:;<+;.+.* :<=?D.������� 4:<=?D.7������������ 0�������������� ?**=:+<�������� *AB?.C:;<+;.+.. :D=/DA������� 4:D=/DA7������������ 0�������������� ?+A=</A�������� *@B+.C:;<+;.+.< @A=*?/������� 4@A=*?/7������������ 0�������������� ?*.=//D�������� *DB.+C:;<+;.+.? :/=@?+������� 4:/=@?+7������������ 0�������������� <@*=A?<�������� *DB@@C:;<+;.+.A @D=?<A������� 4@D=?<A7������������ 0�������������� <@?=A:?�������� .+B/?CEFGHI�GF�JKLHMNOHP'$��9�&��Q���!��R���&SR$���T����"#$��9�&�"(���!������&�$����������"������(��&"!�$�%�(��#29��#�%""�BU"T�8��=����8���������"���&���$�%������$�8���"8�����(���!������"8������"�$�������"���&&�#$�&V"����U���&$�W�&=&��8�#����#$�&�&=���"�$�����"�&��8�#�#"&�&B5���"���&�$��$�8��"��&"��������"���"���$�&��!"�����"��&�&����������(��������$���!����#���&���������&'��%5��#"�&����&&�#$��"���&�"(�&���������!����#������"���0&��#�!�#���(������&BR$�&�����"���&&$"���#"�&���T��$�$��������"�&B2�����"�����=�$�!�9���&�("8��"�"���#����������(���������#��$��"##������!����$�X���<+=.+.<=8������"�����=����&&�$����(���������#��&�������"�(������������"��$��%�(��#�29��#��%""�B'$��9���2&&�����"�&SR$���T����"�&&�����"�#$��9�&��.+.<"�.+.?B5!!�#��8�T��$�$�X���<+=.+.*=8������"�����4X���<+=.+..=���&�����������7=�$��##"�����9��&#"�������T�&����#��!�"�@B*AC�":B/+CB �����������9�$��"�90�����6��#�������"!������='��%5���""W���"�##"����"�90�������W���������6��#����"�&�&T����&�$��6��#������&�"�!���#�&$!�"T&B �������"�=���"9���$�#�&&�����"�&����$����#���!����"��&&�����"�T���#$��9�����##"����#�T��$�$�.+.*'��%5��56������#�����������8��T"!2#�������2&&�����"�&BR$��##"�����9��&#"�������T�&@B*AC !"����&�����������&X���<+=.+*@=�$�"�9$X���<+=.+.*=���@B:AC !"����&�����������&�X����<+=�.+*A=��$�"�9$�X����<+=�.+*:B ��



�

�

������������������������� ���������	
���
�����
	
���



�����������	
���
��
�������������

�����
�
��������������������

�� �!�"�#�!����
$����%&'�(&()� � �

*%&+�

,���-.���.-���
�!"/01

�.��2��.#"���
�.�3�����!4

0-.5��
1����216

,�!�1���!21�
,-��7���-5���#3.�

.��-0-.���-
8�����.!���#0�!

.�
�99:;9 ��--��!�.##�!#< �.#��.����.#���=��5.

���!#
>'?)@')?AB����C(@

&'(?)DB������C()
%'(&?DB������

CA'E&(DB����������C
?&'F)%DB��������C?)

@'?%ADB������C?(
A'A)ADB������

+B���������������%'%
?E'E)&B����

1�����!#�-����5.���
%F'F@>�� ���������

('>%F�������������
E'E@(�������������

+�����������������
?FA����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
>F'&@(�����������

2����-����!��-���5�-��
��!#

()'&&&�����������>@
E'F?%���������('?%

E'A((������E
&'%)@�����������

%)'F>&�����������?)
)'>F&���������?%

%'(@&���������
+�����������������%'&

%%'>@%������
2����-����!��-�����#

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
"-�7.����G7��#�#

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
0�!.����--��!�.##�!#

>'((?'%&%������(&
@'A%)���������?'@A

&'>&%������)
&'F)E�����������

()'?EE�����������
C('EEAD������������

%'%(?�������������
+�����������������E'%

AF'(?)������
 ����--��!�.##�!# �.7�!.��.##�!#'���!����.

������.!�����7-���.!��
�@F')>>�����������

+�����������������
+���� �������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
@F')>>�����������

0�!.�������--��!�.##�!#
@F')>>�����������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
@F')>>�����������

0�!.��.##�!#
>'%&@'@>F������(&

@'A%)���������?'@A
&'>&%������)

&'F)E�����������
()'?EE�����������

C('EEAD������������
%'%(?�������������

+�����������������E'>
@>'F)A������

H:I:JJ:K�LM;INLO9�LI�J
:9LMJP:9 "��#����-��.!��

?F(')&&���������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������?
)'F>%�����������?

%'E@F�����������
+�����������������(

&?'A%&���������
�QRSQNQ;Q:9 ��--��!���.����!��#< 1�����!#�7.4.���

)A'F@&�����������?F
('))?���������?'?&

F')%E������>
F')E?�����������

)'>)F�������������
?(������������������

A��������������������
+�����������������?'%

A('A&E������
2���!���!��-���5�-����

!#
+�����������������%

F'A>)�����������
+�����������������

%'?A@�������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
>?'?>%�����������

1��-���� ��.����!��#
?>'%>@�����������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

%'E))�������������
%'%?)�������������

+�����������������
(?'%?@�����������

2���!���!��-#
??'(@>�����������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
??'(@>�����������

T�.#����.����!4�+���--��!
>%'(%A�����������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
>%'(%A�����������

���7��#.!���.�#����
#�+���--��!

?>'A%F�����������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
@'(%(�������������

?')&%�������������
+�����������������

(>'EF(�����������
0�!.����--��!���.����!��#

? >%')@@���������(?
&'>AE���������?'?&

F')%E������)
&'F)A�����������

)'>)F�������������?
?'@AA�����������

>'@(F�������������
+�����������������?')

%>')E(������
 ����--��!���.����!��#< ���7��#.!���.�#���

�#
??')&)�����������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

E'%>?�������������
?'?)F�������������

+�����������������
?A'&&%�����������

T�.#����.����!4
>?'&AE�����������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
>?'&AE�����������

 �!�7��#������.����!4
))E'@?A���������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������)

&'@?F�����������>
>'?@?�����������

+�����������������E
)?'@?F���������

0�!.�������--��!���.����!��
#<

E&A'>(&���������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������)
F'?)@�����������>

)'%%@�����������
+�����������������F

??'A?E���������
0�!.����.����!��#

F)%'&&@���������(?
&'>AE���������?'?&

F')%E������)
&'F) A�����������

)'>)F�������������E
A'&)F�����������)

&'?E)�����������
+�����������������('(

>E'>F@������
H:I:JJ:K� QUINLO9�LI�J:

9LMJP:9 "��#����-��.!��
@'@%E�������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

@&E����������������
F&?����������������

+�����������������
?&'%>%�����������

�:;��L9Q;QLU� VK:IQPQ;W  �!���5�#!���!�����.7�
!.��.##�!#

%'(&A�������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

%'(&A�������������
6�#!-��!� ��+��.7�!.��-�7�.

�����!
('AF%'(F(������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������
+�����������������

+�����������������('A
F%'(F(������

X�-�#!-��!��
F>%'&((���������

C?')E?D������������F@
('@EF���������

C%D�������������������
?A'F&A�����������C)

E'F@AD����������C%
%'@)@D����������

+�����������������?'>
)%'%@F������

0�!.����!�7�#�!���
%'F?A')&%B����

C?')E?DB����������F@
('@EFB�������

C%DB�������� ���������
?A'F&AB���������C)

E'F@ADB��������C%
%'@)@DB��������

+B���������������>'>
(A'@E@B����



�����������	
���
��
�������������

�����
�
��������������������

�� �!����"#�$%&��"�"�
'�����'���"����(�)�*�

"�)����
+�,�)���-�',�������.��

��/0#�1012�
� �

3/45�

6���,'���',����
)*789�'

��:��'"*����'
�;�����)-

8,'!��
9����:9 

6�)�9���):9�
6,��&���,!���";'�

'��,8,'���,
$�����')���"8�)'

�
�<=>?@ ABC�>=D=BE=F ��',��"���,�"�,!���"

5G��������������24
#HI4G��������JK

#1H4G��������4/
#JJ/G��������

/#4K2G�������������
5G��������������

5G��������������
5G��������������4HH

#0K0G������
8�)'���&�,')����,�!����

"
5������������� ���24

#HI4����������JK
#1H4����������4/

#JJ/����������
/#4K2���������������

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������4HH
#0K0��������

�<=>?@ABC�=L<=BF=F *�,��'"���),'�"&�,)
')���

5����������������I/2
#24J��������I#/2M

#H/H�����4/I
#4HH��������

H4#JHI�������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������I#JJ0

#1M2G���
9�����"),')�!�N �)'���"'�',��"

11M#IM0��������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
K2#4K1����������HJ

#M/I����������
5����������������/K/

#IMH��������
+,�����������)"

4H0#HJ2��������
5�� ��������������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
10#H2M����������/4

#01K����������
5����������������141

#/M0��������
9�����"),')�!����',��

5����������������HK
#/MM����������H0M

#H21��������1/
#KJJ������� ���

J#4I2���������������
5����������������

5����������������OK0M
#JMIP�������

5����������������
*,���""���'��"�,!���"

1/M#/04��������M
#4KK������������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
1/K���������������

5����������������
5����������������1IH

#K42��������
 ��)�'����)���)��"

41#MIM����������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������41

#MIM����������
Q�������%&��"�

4I#1HI����������M
#MM0������������2

#4K1������������4
#K0/������������

/0H�������������� ����
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������/0

#/12����������
$R��&���)��'��)��'��

�
4#HM0����������� �

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������
5�������������������

IJ�����������������
41K���������������

5����������������4
#M2H������������

8,'!���'��������,����
MI0���������������4

#I42������������
5������������� ���

5����������������
5�������������������

4/K���������������
4M�����������������

5����������������1
#I40������������

8���&����
41#0M1����������

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������
5�������������������

5������ ����������
5����������������

5����������������41
#0M1����������

*������)-�'���'�!�,)�"���
/#H20������������4

#0J2������������
5����������������

1H0���������������
5�������������������

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������2
#002������������

S�"�,'���
1H#K0K����������

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������
5�������������������

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������1H
#K0K����������

���)T',�
4/#2K0������� ���

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������
5�������������������

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������4/
#2K0����������

:�&,���')���U'��,)�V')�
��

HM#1KK����������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������HM

#1KK����������
; �"����'����"

/#004������������O4
#/HKP�����������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������4

#H/I������������
8�)'���&�,')�����%&��"�

"K
MI#/J2��������214

#4 0K��������I#JK1
#IH0�����42J

#J1M��������
K4#I42�������������

JH#12/����������404
#00H��������OK0M

#JMIP�������2#JJK
#2M0�����

Q&�,')������""
OKMI#/J2P�������OIHJ

#IHHP�������OI#MK2
#4JJP����O4I2

#J/2P�������O
HM#1I0P������������O

JH#12/P���������O404
#00HP�������K0M

#JMI��������O2#M/4
#240P����

�WBW<=>?@ABC�>=D=BE
=F�X=L<=BF=FY S�!�")���) �������

4/J#2/M��������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������4/J

#2/M��������
6'���O��""P������"&�"'��

����R��&���)
4#000������������

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������
5�������������������

5����������������
5����������������

5����������������4
#000������������

Z��'����)��"�*,�&�9�"��
"��-

5����������������IMK
#KK/��������/#212

#004�����404
# /01��������

II#/HI�������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������I#42M

#II0�����
*,�&�9���"�,�)���',-

5����������������
5����������������J44

#MHM��������/I
#1//����������

4/#421�������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������J2J

#12/��������
(�T�+,�����

5����������������
5����������������/4H

#MIJ��������
5����������������

5�������������������
KM#H44����������M1

#/2I����������
5����������������IKK

#M4I��������
9� ����"),')�!��"�,!���"

HJI#/2K��������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
4I#H1K����������

5����������������OK0M
#JMIP�������

5����������������
;�"����'����"

40J#4J0��������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������

5�������������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������40J

#4J0��������
S�)�,�")��%&��"�

OJK1P��������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������

5��� ����������������
5����������������

5����������������
5����������������

OJK1P��������������
8�)'������&�,')���� ,�!�

���"�O�%&��"�"P
JI/#44/��������IMK

#KK/��������I#K2/
#K4M�����4/2

#2/2��������
2K#24H�������������

J/#1/M����������M1
#/2I����������OK0M

#JMIP�������2#MII
#1H/�����

��'���������)�&�"�)���
42M#K4M��������4M

#/0K����������O414
#IM4P�������O40

#I00P���������O
40#K1IP������������

O/#042P�����������O4M
#H21P���������

5����������������41
#K2/����������

�=@�<WFA@AWB�X[=\A]A@Y �̂�����������-�',#�'"�&
,�!���"�-�,�&�,)��

/#2H2#4I0�����O4J
#MHMP���������J0I

#/IM��������40
#/JK����������

/0#I//�������������O
I1#J/KP���������O42

#420P���������
5����������������I#I/1

#/H/�����
��'�������'�����)����&

,����&��
OI#/22P�����������

5����������������
5����������������

5������������ ����
5�������������������O

40#M/KP���������
O2HP����������������

O42#1IMP���������
�̂�����������-�',#�,�")')�

�
/ #2H0#KM2�����O4J

#MHMP���������J0I
#/IM��������40

#/JK����������
/0#I//�������������O

2/#KKIP���������O42
#10HP���������

5����������������I#I4K
#442�����

$������-�',
/#K4J#20/G���O4

#2H4PG���������KM1
#MHKG������

O/PG����������������
4J#K0JG�����������O

2H#KMJPG�������O//
#M2MPG�������

5G��������������I#I1J
#MHMG���



����������		���	
��������


�������������������
���������������������������������� �����!��"���#��$%�	

��&�'('���)* +'��#��,*-�#-���

./0.�

�� 123415�46�76521689�:465149�4;21�<7686:789�12341576=�86>�46�:4?39786:2�86>�45@21�?85521A�B8A2>�46�86�8C>75�4<�<7686:789�A5852?265A�321<41?2>�76�8::41>86:2�D75@��EFGHIJKHJL�MNOPLPJE�QLMJOMIOQ��RSTUVUSTUSW�XYTZW[\]̂�_UV[\W��à�bcd�eafgh�ai�jkgdlbagm�ai�bcd�naoapf�qfrrds�̀gfpmtagbfbkap�uvbcagkbs�wf�qdgpdx�yfrkiagpkf��zd�cf{d�fvhkbdhx�kp�fllaghfpld�|kbc�bcd�fvhkbkp}�mbfphfghm�}dpdgfrrs�flldtbdh�kp�bcd�~pkbdh��bfbdm�ai�uodgklf�fph�bcd�mbfphfghm�fttrklf�rd�ba�ikpfplkfr�fvhkbm�lapbfkpdh�kp��[�U\S�USW�XYTZWZS���W�ST�\T̂�kmmvdh��s�bcd�yaotbgarrdg��dpdgfr�ai�bcd�~pkbdh��bfbdm���[�U\S�USW�XYTZWZS���W�ST�\T̂�x�bcd�ikpfplkfr�mbfbdodpbm�ai�bcd��vmkpdmm.bstd�flbk{kbkdm�fph�bcd�f}}gd}fbd�gdofkpkp}�ivph�kpiagofbkap�ai�bcd�naoapf�qfrrds�̀gfpmtagbfbkap�uvbcagkbs��uvbcagkbs��fm�ai�fph�iag�bcd�sdfg�dphdh��vpd�/�x�0�0�x�fph�bcd�gdrfbdh�pabdm�ba�bcd�ikpfplkfr�mbfbdodpbmx�|cklc�larrdlbk{drs�laotgkmd�bcd�uvbcagkbs�m��fmkl�ikpfplkfr�mbfbdodpbmx�fph�cf{d�kmmvdh�avg�gdtagb�bcdgdap�hfbdh�jdldo�dg��x�0�0����1���������7��������:�������4����<���������1�����������p�trfppkp}�fph�tdgiagokp}�avg�fvhkb�ai�bcd�ikpfplkfr�mbfbdodpbmx�|d�lapmkhdgdh�bcd�uvbcagkbs�m�kpbdgpfr�lapbgar�a{dg�ikpfplkfr�gdtagbkp}��kpbdgpfr�lapbgar��fm�f��fmkm�iag�hdmk}pkp}�fvhkb�tgaldhvgdm�bcfb�fgd�fttgatgkfbd�kp�bcd�lkglvombfpldm�iag�bcd�tvgtamd�ai�d�tgdmmkp}�avg�atkpkapm�ap�bcd�ikpfplkfr�mbfbdodpbmx��vb�pab�iag�bcd�tvgtamd�ai�d�tgdmmkp}�fp�atkpkap�ap�bcd�diidlbk{dpdmm�ai�bcd�uvbcagkbs�m�kpbdgpfr�lapbgar��ullaghkp}rsx�|d�ha�pab�d�tgdmm�fp�atkpkap�ap�bcd�diidlbk{dpdmm�ai�bcd�uvbcagkbs�m�kpbdgpfr�lapbgar���u�TU�Z�ZUS� �ZS�ZSWU\S�¡��[SW\[¡�d�kmbm�|cdp�bcd�hdmk}p�ag�atdgfbkap�ai�f�lapbgar�hadm�pab�frra|�ofpf}dodpb�ag�dotrasddmx�kp�bcd�pagofr�lavgmd�ai�tdgiagokp}�bcdkg�fmmk}pdh�ivplbkapmx�ba�tgd{dpbx�ag�hdbdlb�fph�laggdlbx�okmmbfbdodpbm�ap�f�bkodrs��fmkm��u���WU\Z�¡�¢U�£SÛ �̂km�f�hdiklkdplsx�ag�f�lao�kpfbkap�ai�hdiklkdplkdmx�kp�kpbdgpfr�lapbgarx�mvlc�bcfb�bcdgd�km�f�gdfmapf�rd�tammk�krkbs�bcfb�f�ofbdgkfr�okmmbfbdodpb�ai�bcd�dpbkbs¤m�ikpfplkfr�mbfbdodpbm�|krr�pab��d�tgd{dpbdhx�ag�hdbdlbdh�fph�laggdlbdhx�ap�f�bkodrs��fmkm��u�̂Z�SZ�Z��SW�TU�Z�ZUS� �km�f�hdiklkdplsx�ag�f�lao�kpfbkap�ai�hdiklkdplkdmx�kp�kpbdgpfr�lapbgar�bcfb�km�rdmm�md{dgd�bcfp�f�ofbdgkfr�|df¥pdmm�sdb�kotagbfpb�dpav}c�ba�odgkb�fbbdpbkap��s�bcamd�lcfg}dh�|kbc�}a{dgpfpld���¦vg�lapmkhdgfbkap�ai�kpbdgpfr�lapbgar�|fm�iag�bcd�rkokbdh�tvgtamd�hdmlgk�dh�kp�bcd�ikgmb�tfgf}gftc�ai�bckm�mdlbkap�fph�|fm�pab�hdmk}pdh�ba�khdpbkis�frr�hdiklkdplkdm�kp�kpbdgpfr�lapbgar�bcfb�ok}cb��d�ofbdgkfr�|df¥pdmmdm�ag�mk}pkiklfpb�hdiklkdplkdm�fph�bcdgdiagdx�ofbdgkfr�|df¥pdmmdm�ag�mk}pkiklfpb�hdiklkdplkdm�ofs�d�kmb�bcfb�|dgd�pab�khdpbkikdh���zd�khdpbkikdh�f�ldgbfkp�hdiklkdpls�kp�kpbdgpfr�lapbgarx�hdmlgk�dh�kp�bcd�fllaotfpskp}��lcdhvrd�ai�§kphkp}m�fph�̈dmtapmdm�fm�kbdo�0�0�.��©�bcfb�|d�lapmkhdg�ba��d�f�ofbdgkfr�|df¥pdmm�



�

�����

�����	��
�����
��
����
���	������		��������������������� � !��"��� ��#"����$�� %"����$��&'"�'"���'"��$�'����()���� � %��#�����"*" �����"���""����*�*��"���#�*������"*" �+�&"��"����*",��"�����������%�*�#�� %"�&��'�%"���� ����-���� �����#�&�+��"!$#���� �+�%� ���%��+�� ,�!�� ���!�""*" ��+� � %�*�#�� %"�&��'�&'�%'�%�$#,�'�-"���,��"%��� ,�*��"���#�"��"%��� ��'"��� � %��#�����"*" ��.�/�&"-"�+����-�,� !�� ���� �� �� �%�*�#�� %"�&��'��'��"����-���� ��&��� ���� ���0"%��-"�����$���$,��+�� ,��%%��,� !#(+�&"�,�� ���"1��"����$%'�� ���� �� .�2'"��"�$#�������$���"����,��%#��",� ��� ��� %"����� � %�*�#�� %"������'"��*���"����'�����"��"3$��",�����"��"����",�$ ,"��456789:79;�<=>?;?9@�A;B9>B8>CD��E���FG	����	HI�������
���	��J�
��
K���456789:79;�<=>?;?9@�A;B9>B8>C��"3$��"���'"��$,���������"����*�#�*��",����%",$�"��� ��'"��$�'����(L���"��� �"�����'"��� ,� !��," ����",�� ��$���$,���� ,�,"�%���",�� ��'"��%%�*�� (� !�M%'",$#"����N� ,� !��� ,�O"��� �"�.�2'"��$�'����(L���"��� �"�&��� ����$�0"%�",�����'"���'"���$,��� !����%",$�"�����#�",�� ��'"��$,�������'"��� � %��#�����"*" ���� ,+��%%��,� !#(+�&"�"1��"��� ����� �� �� ���.���PG�������Q�	���������	��2'"��$����"�����'����"����������#"#(����,"�%���"��'"��%��"�����$���"��� !����� �"� �#�%� ���#�� ,�%�*�#�� %"�� ,��'"��"�$#�������'����"��� !+�� ,� ���������-�,"�� ���� �� �� ��'"�"��"%��-" "�������'"��$�'����()��� �"� �#�%� ���#����� �%�*�#�� %".�2'����"��������� �� �"!��#���������� ��$,����"����*",�� ��%%��,� %"�&��'�456789:79;�<=>?;?9@�A;B9>B8>C�� �%� ��,"�� !��'"��$�'����()��� �"� �#�%� ���#�� ,�%�*�#�� %".��%%��,� !#(+��'���%�**$ �%���� ���� ����$����#"������ (���'"���$����".�� �M� �R"� ��,� �+�S�#���� ���T"%"*�"��U+�VWVU�



�����������	
�����
������������������
�������������������������� ��!������"���#�����$���%�#���&��%�������'����()*�+)+,���

-(.-�

�/0123/4�51/67188��937:37;�<=<>?==@�ABC27/4�1702318��DEFGHIJKLMN��O�%������%�����#*�P������#������#��������P�������#���Q��%������#%&�!%�����R��� ST��/U6�BV�WBUCX170/03B7�VB2��21Y/2/03B7Z��YY2B[/4Z�/7:��B8037;\���%���%#����Q��%������#%����#��#��*�#��%���������]�������������#����P���!%�!�%��*��!!%�]��*��%�!��#���#���Q��%������#%���T�̂�����_�������������̀ ��#�#��������%̀�����������#�_���#&�����#%����_���#&*����%�������#���%��a��������#��%�b����%��%%���������#%���T���̂���������#�������̀ !%�̀ ����#�����#��%�#&��������������%�!�%#�����������%�����#���%��a����̀�#�%�����̀��#�#�̀ ��#������#���%%�%��%��%���T�̂������a����!%�!�%�����̀ ��#�#�����������#%����]�%�Q��%������#%�������������#������#��%�b���#%�����#��������������%�#�������#�#%�����������%&���%������#�]���]�%����#T��c���������%�#����#��#�#��%��P�������������#��̀!%�]�̀ ��#��%�̀ �#���!%��%�&��%*�_�#������̀�%������_�������#���̀!%�]������������#��%���!�%#����#�������������%�!�%#����!%�����T��dGeMffGNgJKLMNFh��̂�����%����#�����������*�P��%���̀ �̀���#��������P������#����R�� ST��XY41X170�WBUCX170/03B7��2B0BUB48\�i�j���%��#��#�����Q��%������#%�����%���������������#���_&�#���!%�!�%�%T�i� �k��%������!�����#�%�]��P������!!%�]���_&����������#�������]�����*�P�#��#���%������#�%��������#��%���%���T�i�l���#����%���%������P���!��#�������Q��%������#%&�#��#�������%��������%T��+T�	7m/7U1��70127/4�nB702B48\�i�O�]���!���������%���!��������#��#���!�%�#����#�����̀ ����!�%�������%��!����_�����%�!%�!�%���*��!!%�]���*�����!��#����Q��%������#%����#��!%�]��#��������#�������#�%��#T�i�o�����#�!�%����������#��#������%����̀ !�������P�#��#�����!%�#����������#����#��#���&��%%�����%�#���T��pJNJqGfGNK�HGFrMNFG��l�����̀ ��#���a��P�������#���������������#�#����_�]�T��c��%������b��#����̀!�%#��������!%�!�%�Q��%������#%&����#%�������̀���#�������#�����#��%�#&��������������%�!�%#���T���O�%����#�����%%��#��������&��%*�P����]��_����P�%a����#���̀!��̀ ��#�#��������P������%%��#�]����#����R���s�t̀!%�]��� �]��P�����O���̀ ��#�#���R�c��P����_�����#��#������̀�%��#%���!�%��#�!%������#������%�������Q��%������#%&����!%�!�%�&�����̀ ��#�������%�]��P�����%�����%��&�������̀ !��#�����T�l�]������%P�%�*�Q��%������#%����P������������������%�%���%�����#���!%�!�%�%*�%�]��P�%u�!!%�]�%*�����#�������]������%��!����_�����%�!��#���*�P�#����%%��!���������#��T



�����������	
�����
������������������
�������������������������� ��!������"���������#���$�%���&��$�������'����()*�+)+,���

-(,-�

.���%���%����%�$��/�$*�0����/����%�1�������1����!$��$���������%���!�%������%���������/�$2��3������%�!���$��!�$%������$�������������$%��%���1!$�/����%�$�������%$���*���������%$���!�$���&*���������$����1!�������0�%��4��%�!$��%������������������1�����1��%2�5���%������%$������������/�$����%�0����4���1!��1��%���%������$�����%����������$�����%��%�������0�!$�����$��2��



 
​  
 
 

 Feb 11, 2026
AGENDA 
ITEM #3F 

MEMORANDUM  
 
To: PVTA Board 
From: , PVTA CEO  Nicole Carranza
Subject: PVTA Vehicle Sale / Replacement 
 
Recommendation : Allow PVTA to proceed with the proposed schedule for decommissioning and 
replacing the listed vehicles. All final vehicle replacement procurements will be presented to the Board 
for approval prior to purchase.  
 
Summary 

The Pomona Valley Transportation Authority (PVTA) has recently reviewed its vehicle replacement and 
disposition schedule. As a result of this review, several vehicles have exceeded their intended mileage 
and useful life and are now scheduled for decommissioning and sale. 

PVTA currently operates a fleet of 30 vehicles, consisting of 21 PVTA-owned vehicles (16 cutaway 
buses and 5 minivans) and 9 Claremont Dial-a-Ride (DAR) vehicles (8 cutaway buses and 1 
ProMaster), which are jointly utilized across PVTA’s Get About services. Due to recent service 
reductions, the system’s spare ratio has exceeded 20 percent, which is the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) allowable spare ratio for dial-a-ride services. While FTA does permit a contingency 
fleet, a comprehensive review of current operations, conducted in coordination with the Transdev 
Maintenance Manager, indicates that services can continue to operate efficiently with a reduced fleet 
size. 

Based on this assessment, the fleet can be reduced from 30 vehicles to 17 vehicles. Currently, all 
services operate with a maximum of 13 vehicles in service at any given time, and the proposed 
reduction would result in a spare ratio of approximately 25 percent. The current contract with Transdev 
anticipated the sale of these vehicles, and the associated cost savings have already been incorporated 
into the existing contract. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

mailto:nicole@pvtrans.org


 

Vehicles available for immediate sale:  
Vehicle # VIN Make/Model Year Current Mileage* Notes 

832 1FDFE4FS5DDA72771 Ford Starcraft 2013 162,926 Cutaway 

833 1FDFE4FS0DDA72774 Ford Starcraft 2013 153,350 Cutaway 

835 1FDFE4FS0DDA72791 Ford Starcraft 2013 140,553 Cutaway 

836 1FDFE4FS2DDA72792 Ford Starcraft 2013 145,725 Cutaway 

839 1FDFE4FS3GDC50519 Ford Starcraft 2016 142,893 Cutaway 

840 1FDFE4FS5GDC50523 Ford Starcraft 2016 133,030 Cutaway 

583/1798 2C7WDGBGXJR362946 Dodge Caravan 2018 98,398 minivan 

587/1814 2C7WDGBG0JR362955 Dodge Caravan 2018 94,798 minivan 

588/1817 2C7WDGBG4RJ363090 Dodge Caravan 2018 103,950 minivan 

Vehicle Replacement Need 

PVTA’s fleet is aging in both vehicle age and accumulated mileage. The established useful life 
standards for PVTA vehicles are four (4) years or 100,000 miles for accessible minivans, and five (5) 
years or 150,000 miles for cutaway vehicles. Based on these standards, PVTA is recommending the 
replacement of two cutaway vehicles in FY 2026 using capital reserve funds. These cutaway vehicles 
are primarily utilized to transport larger groups, including trips originating from senior centers. 

Vehicles Recommended for Replacement 

Large Vans (18-Passenger Cutaway) Replacement Schedule 

●​ FY 2026: Replace two (2) vehicles — Units #837 and #838​
These vehicles are 18-passenger cutaway buses. PVTA recommends replacing them with 
vehicles of similar size and configuration to maintain service capacity.​
Estimated replacement cost: $180,000 per vehicle. 

Further Analysis 

Vehicle acquisition costs have increased significantly in recent years, and future vehicle replacement 
decisions will be informed by the findings of PVTA’s ongoing feasibility study. The study is evaluating 
strategies to reduce overall costs, including alternative operating models that could lower overhead by 
minimizing the number of vehicles owned, housed, and maintained by PVTA. 

Upon completion of the feasibility study, PVTA will be able to better determine the long-term vehicle 
replacement needs of the system. PVTA currently maintains a capital reserve and may also be eligible 
to pursue Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 funding for future vehicle replacements. 
Additional analysis and recommendations will be provided before the end of the fiscal year as feasibility 
study results become available. 



February 11, 2026 

AGENDA 
ITEM #4 

MEMORANDUM​

To:​ ​ Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 

From:​ ​ Nicole Carranza, PVTA CEO 

Subject:   Preliminary FY 2027 Budget 

Recommended Action:  Receive and File the FY 2027 Preliminary Budget. 

We are presenting the preliminary FY 2027 budget to provide the Board with an initial review 
and to supply the cities with early figures for their budget planning. This preliminary budget 
represents our first look at the upcoming fiscal year’s finances. At this time, the financial outlook 
for FY 2027 is relatively stable, particularly with respect to projected revenues and contracted 
operating expenses. Staff has taken a conservative approach in estimating FY 2027 service levels 
and anticipated revenues. Adjustments will be made and presented throughout the year as the 
financial picture becomes clearer. 

A. Budget Outlook for FY 2027

Contractor operating expenses are projected to align with the current operating contract 
extension with Transdev, which includes a 3% increase. As of November, PVTA and Transdev 
have remained in compliance with the capping of distributed revenue hours, helping to ensure 
the FY 2026 budget stays on track. Since revenue hours are currently successfully being capped 
for FY 2026 to prevent exceeding the budget, FY 2027 is expected to remain steady with only 
the approved 3% contract increase. 

The only additional anticipated cost increase is related to PVTA administrative employee 
insurance. While two employees are covered through 5310 federal grant funding, PVTA is taking 
a conservative approach in preparing for the nationwide rise in insurance rates. 

All other external revenues, aside from city Proposition A contributions, are expected to remain 
consistent with the prior year. Slight increases in fare revenue are anticipated due to the Get 
About fare adjustments—from $1.00 per one-way trip to $2.75, with extended-area trips at 
$3.75. City contributions are expected to remain in line with only the 3% approved contract 
extension with Transdev. 



1. City Contributions – Member city contributions to Get About operations are projected
to increase by about 6% over last year, from $3,070,000 to $3,258,000. This increase aligns with
the Board-approved one-year contract extension with Transdev, which includes a 3% contract
increase as well as revenues being conservatively estimated at this time. Since FY 2025, PVTA
has experienced rising costs due to factors such as wage increases and higher fuel prices. While
similar cost pressures are anticipated for FY 2027, the combination of the contract extension and
the continued capping of revenue hours allows PVTA to effectively manage these expenses and
maintain financial stability.

2. Revenues-The FY 2027 budget projects outside revenues to stay in line with FY26 .
Subregional Incentive funding is easier to project as it is now a flat 25% of the expenses from
FY25.

3. Expenses- The preliminary budget projects a 3% increase in expenditures to cover
operating expenses which is roughly $123,000. This increase aligns with the Board-approved
one-year contract extension with Transdev, which includes a 3% contract increase. Since FY
2025, PVTA has experienced rising costs due to factors such as wage increases and higher fuel
prices. While similar cost pressures are anticipated for FY 2027, the combination of the contract
extension and the continued capping of revenue hours allows PVTA to effectively manage these
expenses and maintain financial stability.

4. Capital Contributions-The preliminary budget programs $100,000 in capital
contributions in the upcoming year to save for vehicle replacement purchases.

5. PVTA Administrative cost increase - additional anticipated cost increase is related to
PVTA administrative employee insurance. While two employees are covered through 5310
federal grant funding, PVTA is taking a conservative approach in preparing for the nationwide
rise in insurance rates.

B. Budget Development and Adoption Process

PVTA staff will be working with the city staff throughout the budget review and adoption 
process. The budget adoption process is outlined below: 

1. February Preliminary Budget - The preliminary budget is provided for review and 
input to the PVTA Board of Directors.

2. April - FY 2027 Draft Proposed Budget/Possible Adoption - Staff plans to provide a 
revised budget for the April board meeting. Metro will be releasing the FY 2027 funding marks 
sometime in March and we will have a clearer idea of projected service demand for FY 2027 at 
that time. Cities may approve the draft budget in April or  June board meetings if needed.

3. June - Tentative meeting to Adopt Proposed FY 2027 Budget- If PVTA or cities need 
more time to review and adopt the proposed budget we will have a meeting in June to adopt the 
final proposed budget.



C. Organization of the Budget Packet

The budget packet is divided into seven segments: 

1. Estimate of Local Return Contributions by City
2. PVTA Administration
3. Get About Budget
4. Claremont Dial-a-Ride
5. San Dimas Dial-a-Cab
6. Pomona Group Service

For the purposes of comparison, we are showing the FY2026 adopted budget and FY2026 
year-to-date actuals alongside the preliminary FY2027 budget amounts.  

D. Projected Service Levels and Expenditures

The preliminary budget projects operating costs to remain similar to FY2026 with a 3% cost 
inflation. The FY 2027 budget projects service similar to FY2026 as revenue hours will not be 
increasing, remaining at 15,000.. The service levels for FY 2025,  FY26 projections, and FY27 
budget estimates are shown below:

Get About Annual Service Levels 

Program FY25 FY26 (proj.) FY27 (budget) 
GA VAN 
   Trips 75,000 40,300 40,000 
   Rev Hrs 29,380 15,000 15,000 
   Ops Cost $4,295,000 $3,554,000 $3,426,000 
GA TNC 
   Trips 4,700 7,030 8,000 
   Ops Cost $85,000 $358,400 $309,000 

E. City Get About Shares

Get About contributions are based on a three-year rolling average. A preliminary calculation of 
the FY 2027 shares is shown below: 

FY2027 Projected City Share for Get About 
CL LV PO SD 

FY2024 11.4% 17.0% 62.6% 9.1% 
FY2025 9.4% 16.2% 65.2% 9.2% 
FY2026 12.4% 19.52% 62.1% 6.0% 
FY2027 11.1% 17.6% 63.3% 8.1% 



FY 2027 estimated city ridership trends show each share roughly the same as FY2026. 
Claremont and La Verne’s share slightly decreased, while Pomona’s share remains steady with a 
slight increase. San Dimas also shows a slight increase as they’ve seen a steady growth in 
ridership.  

E. City Get About Contributions

The preliminary budget projects an increase of roughly $123,000 in city contributions to Get 
About. Our initial projections are that operating costs will remain within the FY 2027 budget 
amounts. The preliminary budget recommends contributions of $100,000 to the capital fund 
which is used primarily to replace fleet vehicles. Shares remain similar to FY26 adopted budget 
projections. Below is a summary of city contributions to Get About operations from FY23 
through FY26.  

Summary of City Contributions to Get About Operations FY23 to FY26 

FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 
Claremont $287,385 $309,690 $343,100 $332,439 
La Verne $318,780 $348,750 $454,725 $452,461 
Pomona $1,603,560 $1,869,300 $2,414,626 $2,035,460 
San Dimas $205,276 $262,260 $312,550 $249,253 
*FY26 budgeted amount

● FY24 November Operating budget increased due to operator wages increase.
● FY25 Includes new contract cost increase.
● FY26 50% forced reduction in service levels due to significant operator cost increase.

Claremont Dial-a-Ride 

The budget projects Claremont Dial-a-Ride costs remaining within a $600,000 overall budget. 
Claremont has seen a surge in  ridership beginning in FY2025 and this will be a cost containment 
method. Claremont Group Services has decreased as service changes have affected what time 
groups can request trips. We will refine our projections of costs for Claremont DAR once we 
have the Formula Allocation Program revenue estimates from MTA in March.  

San Dimas Dial-a-Cab 

The San Dimas preliminary budget projects ridership has remained in line with the FY2026 
budget and we have shown a 3% increase to current FY2026 levels.  

Pomona Group 

Pomona Group service currently represents a modest cost in the city’s overall transit program. 
Due to service changes beginning FY2026, ridership and requests has decreased as well as 
limiting the service to only City of Pomona requests.  



����������	
�	�

������
�
����
�����
�����
������
����	��� �����������
��� ��
���! ��
���" ��
���# �����$%&'()*+,- ./#01"�2&'
3)(,) . 201$0� . $#1$"� .!#01$0" .!"�1!#2 ."/#1/"�4+*+,' .21#!/1�#� .�1�#212�� .�1"� 1$�# .�12�!1��� .�120"1 �/5',
67*'5 .!��1�$" .!0 1!#� .!�#1/2� .!! 1/"0 .! 01�! %&'()*+,- &'
3)(,) 4+*+,' 5',
67*'5

89:
;<=>: ?@ABCDAE ?DFGCHGF ?DIDCJFF ?DD@CIDG ?DH@CAJJKLMNOMOPLQ9R8S=>T
 ?HFCFFF ?IDDCFFF ?@@@CA@A ?HIJCGID ?HFECBJF89:
;<=>: ?DJACBAF ?DIACBEF ?IEICB@E ?IE@CIHJ ?EBHCA@@UMTL:MN
VWT9XQL:>S9Y ?F ?@ACFFF ?JICFHF ?F ?@FCJDF89:
;<=>: ?JCHFDCEHF ?JCAHGCDFF ?@CIJICH@H ?@CFDECIHF ?@CFBBCIJDZ=[=XM
8S=>T ?IECEFF ?IJCFFF ?DDCFFF ?AACBIF ?DBCFIDUMTL:MN
VWT9XQL:>S9Y ?F ?JEFCAFF ?BHCFAF ?F ?BFCAED89:
;<=>: ?@FEC@BE ?@H@C@HF ?DJ@CEEF ?@IGC@ED ?@HECIDIKLMNOMOUM< ?JGBCFFF ?@FFCFFF ?JFICEFF ?JGICBFE ?JHDCEG@UMTL:MN
VWT9XQL:>S9Y ?F ?@JC@FF ?GCAHF ?F ?GCFJBZS=T\
;
]̂ 
@B
_ ;̀
VY:\ ?GBICAII ?AJGCG@D ?DCGDHCJEG ?ABBCI@BZS=T\
;
U=X:SL<>:L=X ?GBICDA@ ?IE@CIHJ ?@CJ@IC@FF ?IIDCGEAaMNMXb9 ?IH@ ?DHBCIH@ ?JCAJJCGEG ?IDDCIHG

. !$1 0" .$!�1#/� ."#"1/�0 ./$!1 0�



����������	
�	�

������
�
����
�������������� ���������
�����  !"#$%&'%($) 
����
�*)'+,- ���./!$,0102+!3&'%($)45 $2%0)'!$-
6)7$!
45 $2%0)'!$-

8")+,
9"2-',)+2)-
:
;+!<$)02( =>�?@??? =�A@��? =>??@???;"B0,0)3
;+2+($!C8!+#$,
8!+02$!;"B0,0)3
;+2+($!
8")+, =�??@??? =>>D@?E� =�AA@???8")+,
�%102
:
;+!<$)02( =>@?>�@�?? =AEF@�EE =>@?FD@???

8")+,
G+,+!0$-
:
&$2$H0)- =DDF@�?? =���@>IF =DF�@???
8")+,
6)7$!
45 $2%0)'!$- =�D.@??? =>EE@.F� =�DE@???

=IDI@�?? =A�?@�>> =IFD@???
JKLMNOPQLPM
R
SQTUVPWLX YZ[\]\\\ Y[̂]_[\ YZ\\]\\\`QXVM YZ_\]\\\ Yâ]\[b Y[\Z]\\\cVLVdWPM Yb̂]\\\ YZe]afe Ŷ\]\\\gVLPhiNjjOWVMhiPQTPkNj Ŷ]\\\ YbZ Yl]\\\mnVMM
opq
̂bZ\
SKrWOWPs
SQLQXVTt YZ_e]\\\ YZa]l[[ Y[\\]\\\

iQOQTWVM
R
cVLVdWPMJuWVd
vwVxNPWyV
zddWxVT YZb\]\\\ Yf[]̂̂Z YZbl]\\\iT{
|TKXTQ}
SQLQXVT YZ\l]\\\ Ylf]eaa Yf̂]\\\q~}WLWMPTQPWyV
SQLQXVT Y_f][\\ Yb_]e\̂ Yf[]\\\cVLVdWPM YZle]\\\ YZ\e]abl Y[Ẑ]\\\qN~WP Y[e]\\\ Y[l]ê\ Y[e]\\\nVXQO Y[\]\\\ Ŷ]\l\ Y[\]\\\pVOVjuKLV YZ[]\\\ Y_][[\ YZ[]\\\iNjjOWVM YẐ]\\\ Ŷ]a_a YẐ]\\\�LMNTQLxV Yb[]\\\ YbZ]a_Z Ybb]\\\pTQyVO
R
pTQWLWLX YZ\]\\\ Yee\ YZ\]\\\gVLP
R
�PWOWPWVM Y_\]\\\ Y[_]̂̂\ Y_̂]\\\iVTyWxVM
R
v�NWj}VLP
gVLPQO YZ\]\\\ Yf]b̂e YZ\]\\\qxxKNLPWLX
iVTyWxVM Y_\]\\\ Y[l]a_l Ŷ\]\\\



����������	
�	�

������
�
���
����� ���������
�������� !"#$%#&"' 
����
�('%)*+ ���,-�"*./.0)�1$%#&"'2"!"0%"+
�#/.0.+'�)'. 0

3 ')*
�)�"+
4
5'6"�
2"!"0%" 789:8;9;;; 7,<9�,= 789�><9;;;-� �
�
?.'1
$�")@# A03 ')*
B ()*
2"'%�0 7:9;�=9�8: 789<:>9C;C 7:9�C�9>C8DE�"0#.'%�"+3 ')*
�#/.0.+'�)'. 0 7,>:9�8: 7�=;9,>> 7,=89>==? 0'�)(' �
DE�"0+" 78,=98=83 ')*
5�"�)'. 0
DE�"0+"+ 7:9�:�9;;; 789���98�� 7:9,:<9C,:

FGHIJ KLMNMMM KLONOPO KQLNMMMRSTHIUVWXGY
ZX[IX\V]I KQ̂MNMMM KM KQMMNMMMZX\IHIJ\ KQMNMMM K_MǸaL KQMNMMMFbc
deIHG\VWXJ
fI]IXSI K_MMNMMM KM KaPMNMMMgYGHIhWX\ Kii_NOiQ KaPPN__M KiP_ǸaajG
kIHXI KOL_NOPa K__PN_ia KL̂PǸ__lWhWXG K_NMiLNOPM KaNMâN̂iM K_NM̂ N̂OaiRGX
mVhGJ K_OQN_Li Ka_ONP_̂ K_PLNOiOlkbc
cnhVXVJ\HG\VWX K̂aQNPai K_̀ N̂L̂` K̂P̂NOQQoGHpI\VXU K_ONMMM KiNaPP K_ONMMMgWX\HG[\WH
gWJ\ KiNiiPNMMM KaNÒPNQ̂a KiNOMaNQàgGT
gqGHUIJ KiMMNMMMFSIY
gqGHUIJ
 K_LNMMM
aarasârPsPirisr̀asaMMs tuvwxwvuywz{|}~
������� ���������� ���������� ����������

z{|}~
�������� ���������� ���������� ������������������



����������	
�	�

������
�
���������
����
�
���� ���������
������� !"#$%&$'#( 
����
�)(&*+, ���-. #+/0/1* 2%&$'#(3#"#1&#, 4��56789 49��6::5 4�956-:;4��56789 48<�6<7� 4�956-:;=>�#1$/(& #,?@ABC DEFGHHH DFIGIFJ DJHGHHHKL@ABMNOP
?QORC DSFIGTFJ DJEHGTUE DSHVGUIHKL@ABMNOP
WXY DJZEGIUT DJFSGZIU DFHHGHHH[ANQ\
 DIIVGSSS DEFGFSF DUHGHHH]̂ _X
̀BAabcBC DTZGHTZ DIHIGITZ DIIVGUIHd@AeBPbOf
g
KNOCQLPbOf DUHGHHH DIHGFIU DVHGHHHhijkl
mnonpqnrhijkl
stunpvwjqxnr



����������	
�	�

������
�
���
�����
����
�
��� ���������
������� !"#$%&$'#( 
����
�)(&*+, ���-. #+/0/1* 2%&$'#(3#"#1&#, 4�567-5- 489575:: 4�--7;5�<=�#1$/(& #, 4�567-5- 48>-799� 4�--7;5�
?@ABC DEFGHHH DEIGFJH DIKGHHHLMNABOPQR@S
TRUBRVPWB DJXGHXI DH DXHGHHHYAQZ
[ DEXKG\HF DX\G]F] DÊ]GFXI_@N
_̀@AOBC DIF]GJJ\ DEEFGJHJ DI]JGF̂KYab[
LBAWPUBC DKIGKEH DIJĜ\\ D]̂GHIJc@AdBVPRO DIGFHH DIGFIE D]GHHHefghi
jklkmnkefghi
opqkmrsgntku



����������	
�	�

������
�
������
����� ���������
�������� !"#$%#&"' 
����
�('%)*+ ���,-�"*./.0)�1$%#&"'2"!"0%"+ 3456�78 3776,88 37�6975:;�"0#.'%�"+ 3456�78 3<,675< 37�6975
=>?@A BCDEEE BFCG BCDEEEHIJ?@KLMN>O
PNQ@NRLS@ BTDUEG BE BFDEEEV?MW
X BGGDYFE BFFDTYE BTYDEFTZMNR?>QRM?
ZMAR BY[DY[U BCFDFC[ BT\DEEEV]̂X
H@?SLQ@A BC[DGYU BTDEC\ B\D\FT_>?̀@RLNK BE BE BCD\EEabcde
fghgijgabcde
klmginocjpgq



 

 
February 11, 2025​ ​ ​  
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ AGENDA 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ITEM #5 
 ​ ​ ​  
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:​ ​ Pomona Valley Transportation Authority 
 
From:​ ​ Erika Jacquez, Senior Program Manager 
 
Subject:​ Operations Report FY26 July-December 

 
Summary 

Overall system performance across all programs remains strong, with consistently high on‑time 
performance (generally 96–100%) and low no‑show rates. Ridership trends vary by program, 
with core dial‑a‑ride services showing stable to increasing demand, while group and 
supplemental services reflect expected variability tied to scheduling and program use.. 

Key themes for the period: 

 - Service reliability remains a system strength across all programs. 

 - Wheelchair trips represent a significant share of total trips in core dial‑a‑ride services, 
impacting productivity and cost. 

 

Overall Observations  
●​ Performance metrics indicate strong contractor compliance with service standards. 
●​ Cost increases are structural and demand‑driven, not performance‑driven. 

 

This report supports continued monitoring of productivity metrics while maintaining current 
service levels and quality standards. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Get About – Total (Van + Ready Now + Supplemental) 

Get About continues to be the largest and most complex program, accounting for over 20,000 
trips year‑to‑date. Passenger productivity averages approximately 2.6 passengers per hour, 
reflecting the program’s role as a demand‑response service with a high level of individualized 
trips. 

●​ Service: Trips and passengers declined modestly year‑over‑year, consistent with 
seasonal demand patterns. 

●​ Quality: On‑time performance remains excellent at approximately 98%, with no‑show 
rates holding near 5%. 

●​ Cost: Cost per trip increased year‑to‑date, driven primarily by reduced passenger 
productivity rather than increases in service hours. 

Overall, Get About remains operationally stable, with cost pressures tied to service 
characteristics rather than performance deficiencies. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Get About – Van Service 

The Van component represents the core of the Get About program and carries the majority of 
trips and wheelchair users.  For FY26, the program operates under an annual revenue hour cap 
of 15,000 hours. For monitoring and capacity-management purposes, PVTA translated this limit 
into a maximum of approximately 3,744 trips per month, or 44,900 trips annually. Trip volumes 
are tracked daily as rides are scheduled to ensure compliance with the annual operating cap. 
The table below summarizes monthly totals, year-to-date performance, and budgeted 
maximums. 

●​ Service: Van service accounts for more than half of total Get About trips, with wheelchair 
users comprising a substantial share of ridership. 

●​ Quality: On‑time performance consistently exceeds 96%, and no‑show rates remain 
stable. 

Van service continues to meet performance standards while serving a high‑need population. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

Get About – Supplemental 

Supplemental service is minimal in scale and used infrequently. 

●​ Service: Very low trip volumes. 
●​ Quality: Performance metrics remain strong when service is operated. 
●​ Cost: Unit costs appear high due to extremely low utilization and should be interpreted 

cautiously. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

Get About – Ready Now 

Ready Now demonstrates stronger passenger productivity compared to traditional 
demand‑response service due to the use of Uber. 

●​ Quality: On‑time performance averages near 99%. 
●​ Cost: Cost per trip remains lower than Van service. 

Ready Now remains a cost‑effective component of the Get About program. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 



 

Claremont – Total (DAR + Group) 

Claremont services show strong ridership growth year‑to‑date, driven primarily by increased 
Dial‑A‑Ride activity. 

●​ Service: Trips increased significantly year‑over‑year. General Public trips have seen the 
most significant growth. Since the adoption of Uber, PVTA has seen an increase in 
college student ridership. 

●​ Quality: On‑time performance remains near or above 98%, with no recorded no‑shows. 
●​ Cost: Cost per trip remains among the lowest systemwide, reflecting efficient service 

design and strong productivity. 

Claremont continues to be a high‑performing and cost‑efficient program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

Claremont Dial‑A‑Ride (DAR) 

Claremont DAR is the primary driver of growth within the Claremont program. 

●​ Service: Substantial increase in trips and wheelchair users. 
●​ Quality: On‑time performance is consistently at or near 100%. 
●​ Cost: Cost per trip remains stable despite growth, indicating effective scaling of service. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Claremont Group 

Group service shows expected variability tied to scheduled group trips. 

●​ Service: Passenger volumes fluctuate month‑to‑month. 
●​ Quality: On‑time performance remains strong. 
●​ Cost: Cost per passenger varies significantly due to group size and frequency. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

Pomona Group 

Pomona Group service operates at a smaller scale with variable monthly demand. 

●​ Service: Passenger volumes are inconsistent but align with program design and budget. 
●​ Quality: On‑time performance remains high. 
●​ Cost: Cost per trip fluctuates due to low trip counts and variable group sizes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

San Dimas Dial‑A‑Cab 

San Dimas Dial‑A‑Cab continues to show steady performance. 

●​ Service: Trips increased year‑to‑date, with growing wheelchair usage. 
●​ Quality: On‑time performance remains near 98%. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Traditional Dial-a-Ride / 
On-demand Service 
Feasibility Study

Project Update

2/5/2026



Project Purpose

Evaluate PVTA’s current dial-a-ride and on-demand service model 
and identify financially sustainable, equitable, and high-quality 
alternatives that improve mobility for seniors, individuals with 
disabilities, and the general public.



Approach

Establish 
Project 
Framework

Confirm goals, 
roles, schedule, 
and 
coordination 
processes 
through kickoff 
and ongoing 
project 
management.

1

Assess Existing 
Services

Evaluate current 
PVTA and 
Claremont dial-
a-ride and on-
demand 
services, 
including 
operations, 
costs, ridership, 
and customer 
experience.

2

Engage Riders 
and 
Stakeholders

Conduct 
surveys, 
workshops, and 
interviews with 
riders, staff, 
member cities, 
and key partners 
to understand 
needs and 
priorities.

3

Analyze 
Alternative 
Service Models

Examine 
brokerage, 
hybrid, and TNC-
integrated 
service models 
to identify 
opportunities to 
improve 
efficiency, 
equity, and 
service quality. 
Conduct peer 
reviews.

4

Model Financial 
and 
Operational 
Impacts

Compare costs, 
performance, 
and funding 
implications of 
alternatives over 
a five-year 
horizon.

5

Evaluate 
Governance 
and 
Partnerships

Review JPA 
agreements, 
funding 
requirements, 
and partnership 
opportunities to 
support 
recommended 
service models. 

6

Develop 
Recommendati
ons and 
Roadmap

Identify a 
preferred 
service model 
and outline 
short- and mid-
term actions 
with a phased 
implementation 
and funding 
plan.

7



What we are doing

Key outcomes

• Assessing existing conditions including socioeconomic data and transit propensity
• Assess existing PVTA and Claremont DAR services, operations, costs, and rider 

experience
• Evaluate alternative service delivery models, including brokerage, Transportation 

Network Companies (TNCs) integration, and hybrid approaches
• Analyze financial, operational, and governance impacts of each model
• Engage riders, stakeholders, and member cities through surveys and interviews
• Develop actionable short- and mid-term recommendations with a phased 

implementation plan

• Clear understanding of current service performance and cost drivers
• Comparison of viable service models over a 5-year horizon
• Recommended service model that balances cost control, service quality, equity
• Implementation roadmap aligned with funding, governance, and policy requirements
• Validating PVTA JPA model and community need



Understanding population and jobs 
densities



Age groups where mobility matters most



Understanding mobility needs



Understanding who needs transit and where



Shows strongest demand for short, 
localized trips near key activity hubs 

• Summarizes preliminary PVTA Transdev operating 
conditions and system performance

• Highlights origin–destination travel patterns for 
completed trips in 2024

• Shows key tradeoffs between cities
• Identifies lower-frequency, cross-community travel 

connections
• Provides early insights to inform service, zone, and next-

step refinements
• Reinforces the purpose of forming PVTA and the JPA as 

service is spread throughout the four cities



• Focuses on completed trips that both 
start and end within each city

• Shows strong demand for short, local 
trips throughout each city

• Indicates travel is spread across each 
city rather than along a single corridor

• Highlights the importance of 
maintaining reliable local coverage 
and connectivity

Highlighting localized trip making for each city
RF1



Slide 10

RF1 These maps are hard to read.
Farwell, Randall, 2026-02-04T19:58:21.128



Next Steps
• Integrate and align EcoLane, Spare, and Uber datasets into a unified analysis framework.
• Continue data cleaning and validation to resolve inconsistencies across platforms.
• Standardize trip, productivity, and cost metrics for apples-to-apples comparisons.
• Examine funding sources by city and service type to understand cost and demand 

relationships.
• Refine origin–destination and travel pattern analysis to support service design decisions.
• Evaluate service performance and productivity trends by geography and time of day.
• Identify opportunities for service optimization and efficiency improvements.
• Develop preliminary service and funding recommendations to guide next phases of 

analysis.
• Begin public engagement workshops and rider / community survey.



Questions / Comments


	  POMONA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
	MEMORANDUM 
	Subject:​Financial Statement - FY26 Year To Date 
	PL_Get About.pdf
	PL_PVTA Admin.pdf
	PL_Claremont.pdf
	PL_San Dimas.pdf
	PL_Pomona Group.pdf
	MEMORANDUM 
	Subject:​Check Register – FY26 Year To Date 
	MEMORANDUM 
	Vehicles available for immediate sale:  
	Vehicle Replacement Need 
	Vehicles Recommended for Replacement 

	Further Analysis 
	 
	MEMORANDUM 

	Subject:​Operations Report FY26 July-December 
	 
	Summary 
	 
	Overall Observations  
	 
	 
	Get About – Total (Van + Ready Now + Supplemental) 
	Get About – Van Service 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Get About – Supplemental 
	 
	 
	Get About – Ready Now 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Claremont – Total (DAR + Group) 
	 
	 
	Claremont Dial‑A‑Ride (DAR) 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Claremont Group 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Pomona Group 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	San Dimas Dial‑A‑Cab 




